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LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 19, 1972 1:46 PM

THE COURT: Good afternoon, ladies and gentlemen.
(Whereupon, murmirs of, "Good afternoon, Judge,"
were heard from members of the jury.)

THE CQURT: Glad to see you all.

Let's proceed in the Davis matter. Do the People
have their next witnessg?

MR. KRAY: Yes, your Honox.

The People call Sergeant Paul Whiteley.

THE CIERK: You do solemnly swear that the testimony you
are about to give in the cause now pending before this court,
shall be the truth, the whole truth, and nothing but the
truth, so help you God?

THE WIINESS: I do.

THE COURT: The record should show that all jurors are

present; all counsel are present; the defendant is present.

PAUL J. WHITELEY,
called as & witness by and on behalf of the People, having

: be;{en first éu’ly sworn, was examined and testified as follows:

1

THE CLERK: Please state and spell your name, please.
THE WI'INESS° Paul J, ‘Whiteley, W-h~i~t-e~l-e~y.

,, T . ‘
- i
o,

v DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. KAY:

\': 0
v s

Q Sergeant, I may have -= before we get started, I
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may have you step down and use this easel that Mr. Kanarek
has brought to court.

You don't need the microphone, I remember you told
me last time.

Now, directing your attention to A_ugqs:t 6th, 1969,

did you go up to San Luis Obigpo?
A Yes, I did.
Q And did you have occasion to go to an impound lot

utilized by the California Highway Patrol up in San Luis

Obispo?
Naaraimen—
A Yesg.
Q And when you went to that impound lot, did you see |

Mr. Hinman's Fiat, as depicted in People's 17
A Yes. _
) And when you saw that at the impound lot, did you

peﬁform a ‘se'arch of that vehicle?

A Yes.

Q And directing your attention: to the trunk atea
of the car, the back area, did you find enything unusual in
that area?

A Yeg. I found & knife.

Q And where did you find the knife?

A I found the knife in the tire well, benedth the

floor mat in tﬁe vear of the vehicle.

i

Y

MR, KAY: Your Hoﬁor., I have here a piece of cardboard
with two phc:{toéxaphs on it. 1It's previously been marked as
Pefo‘pie'sﬁ Eﬁzﬁiﬁbit 43. May it again be marked as People's
Exhibit 43? -

. ,
) 1
{ .
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“

- THE COURT: May I see it?

. 2 : : " ' (Whereupon, Mr. Kay exhz.bited the photographs to
. the court, ) o _
43 1d. 4 THE CC(JRT* Yes. This may'be so marked.
. 5 MR. KAY: ‘Thank you.

€r
o

Q Now, Sergeant Whiteley, do you recognize the two
. | photographs here‘? o

8 A Yes.
9 Q Arlxd. were these taken while you were up in San Luis
0 | Obispo?
n A Yes.
12 Q And do these two photographs -- well, first, what
13 does photograph A show? '
14 A It shows the knife as we found it in the tire
. 15 weli, with the matting in the back pulled up. -
16 Q Is photograph A a close-up of what ww of this
17 area, in photograph C, ~-
18 .A A Yes. ,
19 @  -- the back avea of the cax?
20 . It appears to be what, a rubber mat?
21 A Yes. |
22 | ' Q And then in photograph B, what does photograph B
B “show?
T A It shows the knife. My partner's holding it in
i 2 ‘hig hands in the photograph.
26 Q And who was your partnex?
| y A Deputy Charles Guenther.
. 28 o Q Sergeant Whiteley, I show you first Exhibit --
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R
+

1 People's Exhibit 18 which has already been marked. Do you
wm

. 2l recognize People's 187 °

3 A Yes, I do.
4 Q And what is that?

’ 5 A This is the knife that we recovered from Mr.

% 6 Hinman's vehicle. ‘
7 | -Q, All right. That's -~ is thils the same knife that's
8 depicted in photographs D ~- or, A and B, of People's 437
9 A Yes.
10 Q Now, Sergeant Whiteley, I show you People's 18-4,

n which has already been marked, a buckskin or leather sheath

12 with a storpion on it.

13 Do you recognize that?
14 A Yes. _
. 15 Q And what is that?
16 A That is the sheath that we Ffound the knife in,
17 in Mr. Hiﬁm_a?’s vehicle. o
18 ety TS LRAE the sheath tbat's depicted in
19 photograph B of People's 437
20 - A Yes.
2 MR. KAY: GCan all you jurors see this?
22 ‘ You may resume the stand, Sergeant Whiteley.
ad Your Honmor, I have here a fingerpriat exemplar
i 2 card that's previously been marked as People's 25.
5 % May it remain as People's 25 for this proceeding?
% THE COURT: All right. So ordered. People’s 25 for
25 id. . .
. identific;atior_;.
Aa le-. 28 .
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AR-1 1 MR. KAY: May I approach the witness?
® 2 THE COURT: You may.
3 Q BY Mﬁ. KAY: Well, Sergeant Whiteley, let me ask

4 | you this: When you went up to San Luis Obispo, on the occasion

3

e

5 that 'you described, when you searched Mr. Hinman's vehicle,
v 6 did, you tq.i_ce Mr. Robert Beaps?leil into custody?
7 A o Qes‘@,,' I d..'!'.-(:i'.l l' - ) -
8 Q Did you bring him back into Los Angeles?
9 A Yes; I did. ; |
1o Q Now, dir‘ectingﬂypur attention to this fingexrprint

L | exemplar card,’ marked People's 25, would you look at it a
S I A gttt

12 | minute?

13 A Yes,
1 Q Do you recognize that?
. 15 ‘A Yes, I do.
16 Q And were you present when the fingerprints were
— iy
o rolled onto this
1 A Yes.
! ]
9 Q And when was that done?
20 ' a That was done on August the 7th, 1969, at approxi-
~ B e S S ]

2 mately 5:00

T A= S

A. M. in the morning.

=

2 Q All right. And whose fingerprints are these that

% appear on this fingerprint exemplar card?

i # A Eg}:ert, Kenneth Beausoleil.
Y % MR, KAY: I have no further guestions of Sergeant Whiteley.
% MR. DENNY: I have no guestions.
.. # ' THE COURT: You may step down.
28

MR. KAY: Yoﬁr Honox, I believe that our other two
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AA-2 1 witnesses havemot arrived. Mr. Fraser, as I told the Court,
.- 2 would ke here at approximately 3:00 o*clock. He's in a
3 preliminary hearing in El Monte.
4 And Flois White, I understand will be here at
* 5 2:30. He was called out on a field investigation.
% 6 THE COURT: Well, the Court dislikes the delay, but I
7 understand that -- especially when a trial day is interrupted,
8 as this one was, ‘because of the court personnel attending a
9 | funeral —=- that sometimes things like this can happen.
w | ¢ MR KAY:' as .I told the Court, one of the witnesses we
n | were going to have today is sick in bed, and his doctor won‘
12 let him Qut of bed ﬁntii the ‘weekeﬁd.
13 - An:d the other‘ one is fxaving major dental work done
14 at USC, and woré‘.‘il: be ‘hé‘r’ef 'this afternoon.
. 15 THE COURT: Can you get Fraser here before 3:00?
16 MR. KAY:" Welli, It‘l"re ?-5-- ncﬁ“1 as it was explained to me.
7 I understand it*s a welfare fraud case.
18 THE. COURT: All right. See what you can do.
19 MR. DENNY: Your Honor, if Mr. White is coming at 2:30,
2 I imagine his testimony will take until 3:00 ofclock, on
A direct and cross, both.
2 . (Pause 'in the proceedings while a discussion off
8 the record ensued at the bench between the Court and the
’ # 1 clexrk.)
o 5 | THE COURT: Ladies and gentlemen, we are in recess until’
% | - 2:307
o # MR. KAY: 2:30.
2 THE COURT: -= 2:30, Remember the admonition that I
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AérS 1 have given you, tc not converse amongst yourselves nor with
. 2 anyone else, nox permit anyone to converse with you on any
3 subject connected with this matter, nor to form nor express
4 any opinion on it uyntil the matter is finally submitted to
) 5 you. ‘
¥ 6 You may remain in the couxrtroom, if you like, I
7 am going to see whether or not we can find an assembly room
8 upstairs. We are working on conditioning one, putting a
9 caxpet in it and onme thing and another.
10 and watll determine, perhaps in the recess, whethexn
1 or not we can utilize that so that you can go directly there,
12 rather than sitting out there in the hallway.
13 I kpow that®s pretty uncomfortable, sitting out in
14 that hallway. but It11l let you know about that later on.
. 15 ' Xau may stay in the courtroom, or you may be out
16 ;i.n the hallways. But you are excused until 2:30.
1 t l,EWher'eupon, the members of the jury commenced to
18 exit the cburtréom, and the following proceedings were had:)
9 MR. DENNt: Your Honpr, before we -~ no, it has nothing
20 to do with the jury; éeféfe we reconvene, or sometime after
2 the jury has 1eft T would llke to have a few matters put on
2 the record, as far as certain discovexry matters.
2 THE COURT: Very well.
T 2 (Whereupon, a discussion off the record ensued
B % between the Court and the bailiff.)
1l fol %
21
® .
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(whexeupon, the jury retired from the courtroom
and the following proceedings were hads:)

MR. DENNY: Your Honor, as long as the jurors are out,

| might I address the Couxrt on these matters?

THE COURT: Yes.

MR, DENNY: I believe the Court has already ordered that
Sexrgeant Whiteley's notes, his rough working notes on all of
the witnesses that he has interviewed that will testify or who
have testified be made available to me. They were not madé
available to me before Mr. Arneson testified and reports indi=-
cated that he did speak with Mr. Axneson. I would like to see
those notes.

I would also like to see the notes, again, at some
less inconvenient time, but still sometime before the witnesses
testify, elther all the notes at once or before they do
testify.

THE COURT: Have you gentlemen spoken to him?

MR. MANZELLA: Yeés. I would like to point out, the notes -
are always available' to Mr. Denny and always have been, at
least since‘ﬁhé bou;t made the order. Those notes have been

made avallable to Mr. IEMny At any t1me convenient to him and

: Sergeant Whiteley; he can ) over to the Homicide Bureau and

Sexrgeant Whiteley sazd he could look at the notes.

MR. KAY: And X belleve the order was left where

'Mr. Denny and Mr. thteley ~= where Mr. Denny could, at his own

L)

expense, could Cpr the notes; I believe that's how it was left}
MR. DENNY: Thatfs fine.

I had also reguested the L.A.P.D. reports, the
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interview they had conducted with Mr. Springer in the
Venice jail of the L.A.P.D. Venice Police Station around
October 15th, 1969, the date he said he first talked with
the officer about the pgge: Thus far I have not seen those,

| MR, KAY: I might say, your Honor, I called Phil
Sartuche, who was the chief investigator on the Tate-~LaBianca
murdef trials and I was informed that he will be in Mazatlan

until February 8. And he®s the one that has control of all

those documents.

I searched my own files on it and I couldn't find
any such interxview. The only other detective that might have
information on that, I was informed at the time I called, which|

was Friday, that I think that he would be off either until ngwt

week or be back Friday.

THE COURT: Are there such notes in existence, do you

know?

MR. MANZELLA: - Pertaining to this case, I don't know.

MR, KAY: Well, &as your Honor is aware, I was on tlie case

for a year and a half.

doesn*t mean it does not exist, although I have just .about
ekxhausteéd the gheaf of notes.

MR. DENNY: Well, your Honor, I'm reasonably sure
again, my knowledge of police activities both as a prosecutor
and as a ﬂefeﬁse attorney that an interview of this particular
kind énd ité ﬁarticular importance would have been reduced to
wrltzng by any partlcular police Offlcer, and particularly
pollce detectzves w;th whom’ thls gentleman spoke, And I

would just leave 1t at that.

1

I never seen such interview. ‘That

1
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T

1 I'm reasonably certaln that pursuant to even

. 2 fundamental police practlcesj some notes were made of that and IJ
3 believe an official report in addition to rough notes.
4 The other-thing -—
) 5 THE COURT: Well, those should be easily found, it would
¥ 6‘ appear to me.
7 MR. KAY: Well, they could be, if they exist. But Ita
8 either have to find Mr. Sartuche or Mr. Gutierrez.

9 Mr. Sartuche will not be back until February 8th, and

10 Mr. Gutierrez will be back either the end of this week or next |

1 week, and 1 have already tried to contact him once and I shall
do so again.

13 THE COURT: Well, it would be exceedingly important to

1 have those before Springer will testify.

. 15 MR. KRAY: Mr. Springer will not testify for at least

16, another week.

7 THE COURT: Perhaps in that time you*ll find out whether -
18 MR. DENNY: Well, that®s fine, your Honor.
19 THE CQURT: -~ they do exist and get them in Mr. Denny’s

la fol 2 hand, if they do. The notes and the report.
21

22

23

25
26

27 -
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MR. DENNY; Another thing, I am a little confused as
to exactly what the court procedure was on this. We've
discugsed it thyree or-four times in chambers and now here,
and that is the dates and the times, the persons present on
the interviews that, according to Mr. Manzella and Mr. Kay,
presumably were conducted by Mr. Katz and it may be in the
company of Sergeant Whiteley, of those parties for whom I'Vé
previously made 2 motion for discovery of that information,
namely, the dates, times, persons present. And all I've been
told thus far is that Mr. Ratz is available for that.

1 would ask, at this time, your Homor, that an

order be made by the Court because of what appears to be a
discrepancy in oral communications concerning notes that I be |
provided with. Just & written, handwritten, typed or what-
ever, a note from Mr. Katz as to what the dates and times
and persons present were.

THE COURT: That gounds reasonable, considering the
many times we 've spoken of it.

MANZELLA Your Honor, except the Court forgot,.

‘ each’time we have spoken about it, I have talked to Mr. Katz
_each time.about it. Each time T 've spoken with Mr. Katz,

he tells me ~- and I spoke to him just last week about it,
and the last time T spoke to him about it he tellg me it is
not in the, typewritten reports that he made of the witness'

‘gtatements. He has no recollection of it. He has no

independent recollection of when these ~-- when heconducted
thege interviews or who was with him when he conducted them,

other thsn what he wrote down in the reports himself.
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MR. DENNY: I would like to have something in writing
about that, then, that can be placed in the record, if
necessary.

THE COURT: That's in the record now in the form of an
oral gtatement.

MR. MANZELLA: That's right, it is in the record. _

MR. DENNY: My only problem is, again, that the People
would be willing to stipulate I can question these people
from those statements without establishing, on the hasis of
prior contradictory statements, time, place and persons
present. If they've going to waive that foundation and
waive cross-examination, fine. But I still havé & problem,
because the time 1s of great import in so many of these
statements, the times that they made these compared with other
statements and compared with other testimony. '

THE COURT: You c¢an put Mr. Katz on the witness stand,
of course, and see if you can elicit anything, but have you
gpoken to him since we last spoke about it?

MR, DENNY: I have not personally spoken to him, no.

THE COURT: I would suggest that in view of what Mr.
Manzella has said, and I had forgotten that was the state of
Mr. Katz' mind in respect to whether he remembered any of the
dates z.nvolved and who wdg present at these conversations,

I wonld Suggest that you go in that direction and we'll

'handle what objections arise, if any, 4t the time the objec=

-

tions are made.
MR. DENNY‘* Well by that time it will be too late if
the witnesses have al::eady testified and I have already

) .
IR
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1 cross-examined them.

() 2 THE COURT: No.
3 Well, there is a procedure whereby you can engage
s | in a deposition of Mr, Katz, but if there's no document or
: 5 | set of documents available or Katz' memoxy is not such that
w 6 he can spell it out for you, then, the information isn't

7 obtainable. It leaves you with the p:roblem of attempting to

8 handle it as best you can.

9 However, I would talk to Mi. XKatz about each

10 individual conversation that you are concerned about or

1 expect to be concerned about and perhaps with a face~to~face
12 consultation with him he can give you the information if you

13 remind him of the cdnversation, the time and place and 80

- 14 forth.
. 5 MR. DENNY: Well, 1'l1l attempt to do that, your Honor.
16 Your Honor, the other thing is the Sheriff's
7 | Menual on the Hinman case.
18 Page 2 thereof has an inventory statement from the|

19 | Coroner's Office indlcating that they received none of the
20 personal effects from the body of Gary Hinman. That the
1b £f1ls. 2 Sheriff, apparently, maintained custody of those:

2

23

2%
26

27

——

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES



lo-1

10
11
12
18
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

3835

that an inventory of the personal effects found upon him was

And I would like == again, I am reasOnably certain

made in some report, either by Deputy Piet and the officers
with him or Sergeant Whiteley and Deputy Guenther at the time
they made their original report. And that original report is
not in the file, either.
I would like the original report that was made by

Sergeant #hiteley and Deputy Guenther at the time they made
their oxiginal report, and alsd the inventory of personal
effects found on Gary Hinman when his body was discovered,

THE COURT: Do you gentlemen know whether or not there is
an inventory and whether there is an original report available?

MR. MANZELLA: As far as I know --

THE COURT: Why do you need the original report if you =~-

MR. MANZE&L%: As far as ; know, the original repOrts
made by"se:geént whiteley are contained in the homicide
manual. | éﬂd whether or not -- I don't believe there is an

‘invéntory‘feﬁoit qs?sucﬁ of thg‘personal effects of Gary

b

« - I
.k - . .

Hinman.
Anégﬁéqﬁiqn has been made of it in testimony in the
Beausoleil casepand the'H;nSdn case, but whether or not there
is an invenééry repoihi?I aon*t ‘know.
As far as I know, reports made by Sexgeant
Whiteley, beginning with his assignment to the Hinman case,
are contained in the homicide manual.
MR. DENNY: Well, I donft have my manual with me. That
is the one document that is still in the car. I carried four

briefcases up to the courtroom and thatfs all I could carry.
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But there is, on Page 1, the report of Deputy Piet
on the discovery of the body with various witnesses at the
time therein called, and thereafter there is the second page
that is the Sherifffs =~ not the Bheriff's, but the Coroner's
report showing there is no property taken, property kept at
the Sheriff's déepartment,

The next report is way beyond that with a bunch
of teletypes that were sent, APD's for the car and things of
that kind. and the ﬂext succeeding report after that is
dated way beyond that, about the time of the apprehension of
Bobby Beausoleil,

THE. COURT: The Court would order, if the two documents
referred to exist, that the feople ascertain whether or not
they are available, whether they do exist, and that they be
furnished to.Mp. Denny. |

MR. MANZELLA: Yes, your Honor.

THE COURT: Before the end of the week.

Anything furthex?

MR. DENNY: That's all, your Honor.

(Short recess.)
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- ’JHE COURT Are the People ready?
o MR, MAﬁZEIlA: Yes, your Honor.

TITIE‘C(IjRT: "-A..Ii _:rig_ht:.: 'The wecord will show Mr. Davis
1s present, M;:‘ ﬁ;anﬁy af;d Mr, Manzélla at the counsel table,
and all of the fiﬁ_rors:‘aagé présent.

MR. MANZELLA: Tt_x% Peo;ple 's next witness is Mr. Flois

1
i "

White, your Hoﬁof’.
THE GLERK: You do solemnly swear that the testimony you
are about to give In the cauge now pending before this court,
shall be the truth, the whole truth, and nothing but the
truth, so help you God?
THE WITNESS: I do.

FLOIS WHITE,
called as a witness by and on behalf of the People, having
been first duly sworn, was examined and testified as follows:
THE CLERK: Please tske the stdnd and be seated.
THE BAILIFF: Would you state and spell your full name,
slx?
THE WITNESS: Flois White; F-l-o~i~s, W-h-i-t-e.

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. MANZELLA: A

Q Mr. White, what is your occupation?

A Deputy Sheriff.; County of Los Angeles, currently
assigned to Identification Section, Technical Services
Divigion.

Q And what are your duties In the Identification
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Section?

A Bagically, at the present time, searching for
latent fingerprints at the scene of a criminal incident.

Q And do you have some background and training and
experlence in the, examination and comparison of fingerprints?

A Y.es, sir.

! . 3

Q ° And would you tell us what that is, sir; please?

A ; ’I origﬁlally toolé a three-unit fingerprint
classification course, East Los Angeles Junior College. T
worked in the qf.f:l-.c’e,,} maki;'gg'fingerprint comparisons, for
& period of two ‘yeafs..

in that p;e’rib’ci‘ of’ time, I compared in excess of

& hundred thousgand fingerprints. I probably made a -- in

excess of 150 identifications from latent print =~ involving
latent fingerprints, hand-rolled impressions.
I've testified In courts in excess of 95 times.
Q And those occasions when you testified in court,

did you give your opinion as to whether or not two finger-

printg == that is » & latent fingerprint and a known fingerprint:

were made by one and the same person?

A Yes, sir.

Q And was that in the Superior Courts of the State
of California?

A Yes. I believe I've had something Ii;ke 22
appearances in Superior Court, and the balance in Municipal
Court.

Q And how long have you been employed by the

" Identification Section, Los Angeles County Sheriff's Office?

-
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A Eight years.

Q All right. Mr. White, would you tell us, what is
a latent fingerprint?

A A latent.fingerprint is that fingerprint which

actually you do not see. This could be found on any hard,
me '

" S TIORy—
smooth surface’ It s placed thexe by any portion of the

pesaill

:Einger, palm or foot It's == t@eﬁlgﬂgmt p:::lnt itself is

R
T S T

‘basically moisture _from perspiration.

Q .. And, becauge you can 't see the print, is that why

it's calléd a latent print?

A Yes. A

Q An‘c'i is - Ehére- gore procedure which you follow to
enable ymtsg,lfv to see that print and to preserve that prinik?

A Yes, sir, thete 1g.

Q And what is that procedure? Would you describe
it for us, please?

A The baslic procedure is to apply carbon powder

to the surface with a very soft brush. The carbon powder

E:bnsequeﬁﬁy sticks to the moisture, making the print -

| ‘paper.,

visible.
ARSI,
You have another way to do this, which is by a
magnetic brugh, which we call the magna brush, using
powdered gteel with carbon to do the same job.

When a fingerprint becomes visible, this print

'is then lift;d with Scotch tape and placed on a piece oFf

Ty

Q All right. For the purpose of some sort of
illustration, Mr. White, when I place my hand down on the
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2-4 1 | coungel table (indicating), do I leave a print on the
. » | counsel table?
2a £ls. 3 A You would, i1f you were perspiring.
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Q Aﬁﬁ &s it the perspiration which causes the
pfint‘té iémain on the counséel table, after I remove my hand?

A - ?eé,-sif. I

Q And does tﬁe powder té ﬁhich you have referred
to, the two kindérof'pqwéé; to which you've referred, does

that powder stick to the moisture left by my perspiration,

when I remove my hand?. '

Is that what causes the print to appeax?
A Yes, sir. The sweat pores of the hands and
feet are on the tops of the friction ridges. The pores being
open when the person is perspiring,; leaves the moisture
distributed on the ridges. ’

The moisture, when it -=- when the hand is placed
on an object which is clean and hard surfaced, the moisture
is then placed on the surface when the hand is removed.

MR. MANZELILA: All right. ¥Your Honor, I have here what
appears to be a latent print, previously marked People’s 24.
May I have that marked People's 24 for identifica-

tion in this proceeding?

THE COURT: So oxrdered. Peéple‘s 24 for identification.‘

MR. MANZELLA: Your Honor, I have here what appears to b
a piece of cardboard containing two photographs, one of which
appears to be an inked print, and the second photograph, a
photograph of what appears to be a latent print, and this has
previously been marked People®s 26.
May that be marked People®s 26 for identification
at this proceeding?

THE COURT: So ordered.

W
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2a-2 1 Q BY MR, MANZELLA: All right. Mr. White, directing
. 2 | your attention to the exhibit which has been marked Peoplg"s'
3 wzz identification, do you recognize that exhibit?
4 A Yes, sir.
) 5 S Q And what is that exhibit?
¥ 6 A Th:.s is a portion of a palm print which was t.heﬂ
7 t:_{ate'nt; ";:h‘aif ;.vas lifted by me at 964 OLd Topanga Road.
s | g . Andon what date yaé‘tllfat; latent print 1:i-.‘jf!:ed by
9 | you? : | | e
10 A (No ".xe’s_pdnﬁe.)" !
11 Q Do you have some notation that you made on the
2 | exhibit itself?" ? B
13 A Yes, sir, there is.
"o Q And did you put that notation as to the date on the
. 15 exhibit when yﬁu prepared the exhibit?
B A Yes; I put this on the date the print wals lifted.
1 - Q All right. Do you need to refer to that, to refresh
B -ybur rneémory as to the date you lifted the print?
B A it was 9-1-61. I can see it now == no, 9-1-69:
20 I'm sorry.
2 Q All right. Now, would you tell us how you went
2 about lifting and preserving that iatent print which is
% | people's 247
) 2 A could I have a minute, please?
a ® Q I beg your pardon?
% A could I have a minute, please?
. 7 Q Yes, you may. You may remove the staples from the
28 exhibit if --
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A I made a mistake. That was 8-1-69.

Q All right. That's August lst of ‘692

A Yes, sir, ' |

Q All right. 2And is that the notation contained on
the exhibit itself?

A Yes, sir.

Q All right. Now, would you tell us how you went

about lifting and preserving the latent print which is People's

2472

&

A This print was obtained by using the brush,’'a very |
fine bnush.f And when I was called to thls address, I was

directed.by the investigator to make a fingerprint search on

L%y

any surfices whldh I consldereﬁ sultable and where someone migh
have had the;r handsir or touched. in the course of being in the
house. L ; X .

Dur£n§ the tiﬁes that I -- or, during this time thap
I was brushiﬁgftﬁe pbwdér 6n tﬁe‘su:faces, I discovered this

print in the house.
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P
Q@ - -How did you go about lifting and preserving the

print? Idon,'t believe \yoﬂ‘.'v,e explained how that iz done.

A - The “pﬂ.nt-: wag 1ifted t%i:ft:h a plece of Scotch
tape. At the time it-was Lifted, it vas placed on this white
plece of paper ‘wl:hitch' et

MR. DENNY: Jast & moment, I'll object to testimony
at the time it was lifted unless it is stated that he lifted
it.

MR. MANZELIA: He's already testified that he lifted
it, your Honor, I believe.

THE CCURT: Is that true?

THE WITNESS: Yes, sir. Yes, sir, at the time T
lifted it.

THE COURT: The objection will be overruled. Go
ahead.

THE WITNESS: The developed latent print was covered
with a Scotch tepe, rubbed down. The mucllage of the Scotch
tape picked up the carbon powder which had adhered to the
moisture. The tape was then placed on the wliite paper, which
is called 1lift paper.

All the ~-

Q And is that -- I'm sorry. Go ahead.

A All the information was then placed on the same
paper by me.

‘This was taken to my office and placed in an
envelope to await a fingerprint comparison.

Q All right. And so that People's Exhibit 24,
the one you are holding in your hand, is the actual latent
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print i1tself, ls that correct?
A That's correct.
Q Nows; Deputy White, directing your atteation to
the diagram which is cn the board here, which is People's 7.
, g 1f you would, you €an gpp down -and ‘use the hand
miciophone and the pointer, and show us, if you would, if

:the area: :E'rom which you ln.fted the latent print, which is

People's 24, shows in that diagram. And if so, would you
point it out to us; pleaSe.? '

A The diagram shows this on a flat scale. This
area here (indicating) is a portion of the wall between the
kitchen and the hall, the end being a door jamb.. The latent
print was found on that door jamb and it was approximately
36 inches from the floox, I believe.

Q Now, was that location on which you found the
latent print, is it marked in any way on People's 77

A Yes. The location is niairked with an X and this
:Ls my initials (indicating) | B

Q D:L& you place that marking and those initials

on the diagram in a prior proceeding?
A Yes, I did.
Q And is it your testimony it was found approxi-

mately three feet off the floor at that location?

—

Yes.
Q All right; thank you, Mr. White.
Mr. White, directing your attention to the
exhibit which hag been marked People's 25 for identificatiom.
Do you recognize wﬁat is shown in that exhibit?
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A Yes, sir.

Q Would you tell us what that is, sir, please.

A This is a fingerprint exemplar card, commonly
referred to in my office as a palm card. It contains
rolled impressions of the fingers on the bottom on either
side of the.card and flat impressions of the palms on either
side of the card.

Q Have you ever seen that exhibit, People's 25

e

before? :
A Yes, sir.
. Q | And did you meke a comparison between the prints

appearing on People ‘s 25 ﬁor identa.fa.cat:.on with the, latent

print, People s 24 for identification, which you lifted from
R T b PRTRW

the home at 96&,01d Topanga R,oad?

NG ik ALY TS Ty D09 U o il | T8 A o ST K S TR R T 0 0 S s SR

A Yes, gir, I did.

voncsTamh

Q And as a result of that comparison, did you form

an opinion ag to whether or not the print appearing on
People's 25, the print exemplar card --

A Yes.

Q -- and the print appearing -- and the latent
print were made by one and the same person?

A Yes, that's right.

Q And what was that opinion?

MR. DENNY: Objection, insufficient qualifications to
testify and express an expert opinion,

THE COURT: People.

MR. MANZELLA: The People believe they've laid a
sufficient foundation at this time, your Homor, for the
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1 | testimony.
(] 2 MR. DENNY: May I take the witness on voir dire, your

3 Honox?
s THE COURT: I'Ll hear from you at the bench.

i 5 (Whereupon, the following proceedings were had

\ 6 at the bench among Court and counsel, outside the
7 hearing of the jury:)
8 THE COURT: Wherein do you find his expertise lacking
9 to answer thils question?
10 MR, DENNY: The only training, he's had a three-unit
u fingerprint classification course at L. A. Junior College.
12 He says he's worked in the office. He doesn't say under
13 whose direction or guldance, with what equipment, what books
14 he's read, whgéhe;.* he's knowledgeable on any books in the

. 15 fleld, tghetheﬁ; he *s been under the direction and guidance of
16 any éepglé who know anything about it. All he 's said is
Iz hé.':s taken _g.‘thrée-uni?t: course ia_t-’East L, A. Junior College
32 £lg., 8 and the fact he's appeared in couxli:*.

19 Lo .
20 ‘ "
2 S P
22
23

. 24

25
26

27

o .
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The fact he's appeared in court means somebody
hasn't challenged his qualifications. But it doesn't
necessarily mean he hasg the qualifications.

THE COURT: All right. The Court will sustain the
objection at this time. You may question him further.

(Whereupon, the following proceedings were had

in open court within the presence and hearing of the

Juzxy:) .

Q BY MR, MANZELIA: Deputy White, if I may go back
and expdnd on your background and training and experience in
the field of fingerprint training and comparison, which is
something I should have done before. ‘

Have you had occasion; during your years with
the XIdentification Section of the Los Angeles County
Sheriff's Office, of working and studying under and being
tralned by persons with experience in the field of fingex-
print comparison?

A Yes, sir.

Q Would you tell us the names of gome of those
persons for us, ‘please?

A’"  Charles Van der Wende.

1-1R.;, DENI‘\TY:‘ I m, s‘orry, could I have the spelling of it?

THE WITNESS: Charles, and the last name isg three
separate words. V-a-nadve-r W-e-n~-d~e}

Robert Mienké'.

MR, DENNY: Could I ilave' the spelling of that last
name?

THE WITNESS: M-i-e-n-k-e.
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Malcolm Rentner, R~e~n~t~n-e«r;

James Chambers, C~h-a-m=-b=e-r=-§;

Howard Speaks, S-p-e~-a-k-g;

An L. A, Police Departmwent fingerprint Instructor
who taught my class, E. W. Howe., . who I believe at the
present time is supervigsor of thelr record section or
identification section in a civilian capacity.

I've talked to at least three or four LAPD
identification men whom I don't know thelr names, I've just
talked to them in the course of the court duties, meeting
them in court, et cetera.

MR. DENNY: Well, I move that that be stricken as
irrelevant and immaterial, unless he's talked to them sbout
fingerprints. I've talked to officers, too.

THE COURT: Sustained.

THE WLINESS: This is in regard to thelr opinion on
fingerprints.

I've read -~ well, I'm getting away from the
subject.

Q BY MR. MANZELIA: Yes.

All vight, Mr. White, are these persons, all or
some of these people, persons who are recognized authorities
in the field of fingerprint examination?

MR. DENNY: ,I'll object to that as calling for
conclusion ,éncli opinion and hearsay.

: ~; THE C(;UR‘I‘: Overruled.
A - 'fThey have testified as qualified experts.
Q BY MR. M!?NZELIA And axe these persons -~

! o .o
[N T S
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HR DENNY: Just & moment, I'll move that answer be

' stricken as non-resﬁonsive

T COURI So a:;dered

Q BY MR, MANZELLA. And are these persong that have
testifi.‘e.d.d:@ qué:iiﬁied experis In the State of California?

A iYe.:e’.. . ;
" MR. DENNY .‘Jﬁat': a moment, I'll object to that as

irrelevant and immaterial.

THE COURT: Sustained.

Q BY MR. MANZELLA: Are these persons, at'the time
that you trained and studied under them, pergons -who had

‘considerably more experience than you had at the time that

you studied and trained under these persons?

MR. DENNY: That calls for hearsay.

THE COURT: Overruled,

A Yes, sir.

Q BY MR. MANZELLA: Are there, in the field of
Eingerprint examination, analysis, comparison, textbooks
and articles written on the subject, written by other
persons in the field?

A ‘There are.

Q And have you and do you read these books,:
texts and articles? 5

A I read all articles written in the FBI monthly
report that's sent to all police agencies. I have read
articles in police magazines written by these experts.

Q And is there anything that you can think of
that I have omitted as of this time with regard to your
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1 | background, training and experience in the field of fingerprint

@ , | examination and comparison?
3 A Well, there's only one thing which is relatively
4 | Tminox.
¥ 5 I have rolled probably in the neighborhood of
. 6 5,000 sets oﬁ fingerprints and I have classified and searched

: | Ffingexprint cards from start to finish and found the cards and
s | the f‘eaorgs., e
9 T don't belié‘ve'wa 've dwelt on exactly how the

10 fingerprint or palm print is actually identified, and I could
3b £ls. 1 state to the Court ami thé jury just how that is done.

12 TR

13

14
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¢ 1

3b-1 1 ; Q 3ﬁlli‘\ri,,gﬁt, woﬁid you ;io -.;tﬁat, please, thank you.
Q 2 | A 'The fingerprints which most people are familiar
3 with, are actually on {:he’bt;lbé of the fingers. Very few
4 people dre aware that you can lidentify a person by the
5 Fingerprint — | |
v 6 MR. DENNY: Well, Il“ll abject to that #s not responsive
7 to the guestion.
8 MR. MANZELLA: VYes, it is. It is exactly responsive to
? my question. I asked him to go shead and tell us what
101 Mr. White said he wanted to =~ that I had left out.

11 MR. DENNY: Well, "very few people are aware" -—-
12 THE COURT: The objection is sustained. '
3 MR. MANZELLA: As to that paxt, that *very few people are
¥ | aware that"?
. 1 MR. DENNY: That's all I am objegting to.
16 THE COURT: All right, thak's stricken.
1 Q BY MR. MANZELLA: All right, fine, please continue,

18 Mr. White.

® A You can identify by it by second and third joints

2 of the fingers and by any portion of the palm. You can even

2 identify a person by toe prints and actually the prints of

2 | the palms of his feet.

% And the way this is done, is not actually by the
fingerprint pattern itself which appears on the bulbs of the

25 .
N fingers, but the identification is made by comparing identical

26 ,
points on that portion of the latent fingerprint which you

27

‘ 28

have against the portion of the palm ox fingers.

And by doing this, you have various points of
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3b~2 1 identification.

. 2 For example, you have an ending ridge, which is
8 the -~ a ridgg that runs between two ridges.
4 Q All right, Mr. White, let me interrupt you for a
5 moment.

. 6 I have here another exhibit which has been niarked

7 People®s 26 for identification.
8 Does this exhibit show some of the points of
9 identification about which you're speaking now? If it does,
10 we might use that as an iliustration of your téStimony.
n A Yes, eir, it does.
12 Q All right, if I may, then, I would liké'to put
18 1 this exhibit, Peoplée®s 26 for identification, here on the
u easel.

. 15 MR. DENNY: Well, I'm going to object.
16 Q BY MR. MANZELLA: And ask you to come down Off the
7 | witness stand and, using the pointer, perhaps explain what you
18 were about to explain to us, using as ‘an illustration, this
¥ exhibit, People's 26 for identification.
20 MR. DENNY: That hasn't been received in evidence. I
2 object to its display before the jury at this time ﬁntil it is

7 received in evidence. And I object to its being used as a

% method of displaying general testimony when it is obviously

v 4 . i
2 attempted to be a specific exhibit hexe and when he i& not
s .
a ? gualified as an expert yet.
6 |. : . X
4 fol z THE COURT: ' All right, the objection is sustained.

27 .

- ) H
[
.
N "
»

28
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Q' . BY MR MANZELLA: AIL right, Please contimue with
your explanation, Mr. White; them, without the benefit of the |
exhibit. o

A These identification pointg are -- one, you have a
dot, which is & small ridge between two ridges, which is no
longer than it is wide, and circular in appearance.

And of course, the ending ridge, which is a
ridge that rung between two ridges, and all of a sudden it
stops abruptly.

You have what you call a bifurcation, which is
one ridge that runs through the print ~-

THE COURT: Excuse me just a moment. The Court doesn't
believe that this has much to do with his qualifications,
and would interruptat this time.

Do you have any questiong on volr dire?

MR, DENNY: Yes; 1 do, your Honor.

THE COURY; Go ahead.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION
BY MR. DENNY:

Q Mr. White, you said there are books and texts
written by others -~ or, I think your response to the queétion
by Mr. Manzella, as to whether there are books and texts
written by others, experts in the field, you indicated,

"Yes."

And he agked then if you had read them, and you
sald, "I've read all the articles from the FBI reports, and
I have re\ﬂd drticles in police magazines wrltten by other
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experts. !
" Is that right?

A : Yes, ‘si.:f:.._,. .

Q He]fi,’whajf' about the books, the texts? What
text did you use in this three~unit course in East L.A.?

‘A" . 'The 'text that we used at that time was the

FBL Fingerprints _Clgs_s‘?.‘ficatim book.
Q@ Well, what i¢ it called?

A FBI book on Fingerprint Classification.

Q@  Is that the actusl title?

A Uh <~ I'm not sure whether that 1s the actual
title or not. That's the -- to the best of my memory, that's
e, '

it may not be exact, though.

Q And do you recdll the year -- by the way, when
wag it you took this course?

A In 1963.

Q All right. Is that the only text you used?

A Yes, gir.

THE COURT: Have you h'neen working with fingerprints
gince 1963, then?

THE WI'INESS: VYes, siy.

Q BY MR. IENNY: And have you read any other book,
any other text --

A No.

Q -~ gince that time?

A No, sir. No other texts.

Q Well, are you familiar with the fact that there
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-the field?

are recognized texts, recognized by experts In the field?
A I really don't know, because our office uses that
one, and this is the one that -- that they had us use in our
fingerprint classification course.
Q- 1t uses that one and no other?
A No other, '
Q Well, simply because your office uges it, have
you mot studied others on your own, to bécome anexpert in
A No texts. Just read articles and ~--
. : «"Welii,' glr, again --
~= and conversed with other experts.
-j- arel you’ familiar with texts, any other texts?
Not: any other texts.
By Guenther or by Osborn?
I baven't read them.

o > O p O éﬁ.

Well, these people that you gdy you've studied
under, now, who 1g Charles Van der Wende?

He's a latent fingerprint expert from my unit.
From youy unit?

Yes, glr.

o P & >

To your knowledge; trained the same way you were,
with a three~unit course at East L.A.?

Yeg, sgir.

And bas read no other book on the subject?

I don’t know anything about that, sir.

Well, what 1s his =~ is he a Deputy, a Sergednt?

> O > O P>

Yes, Deputy &.
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Q
A

At one time, it was called Senior Deputy.

What is Deputy 47
That's top Deputy in the Sheriff'’s Department.’

Rl N, N

o,ovnn CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES



3858

da-1 1 Q Well, is that above or below a sergeant?
. 2 A One step below.
3 Q One step below?
4 A Yes, sir.
j 5 Q And what are you?
* 8 A I am a Deputy 4.
7 Q And is this a fellow who is in the department --
8 |well, when was it that you received your alleged training under
? [Mr, Van Dexr Wende? Oxr did you receive training under him?
10 A This was on-the~-job training.
1 Q Well, was he your superior at that time?
12 A He was not my superior. We were eguals.
18 Q Well, wiere you training together at the time?
14 A ‘No, He was already trained, to the best of my
. 15 knowleége,‘ and he was considered an expert at that time.
16 Q considered by whom?
1 | A By the courts.
* Q You mean nobhody objected to his gualifications,
¥ las far asyou were aware?
» MR, MANZELLA: That calls for speculation, your Honor.
2 MR, DENNY: Well, I move that -- well, that’s all right.
= Q And how long had he heen trained before he started
% working with you?
i % A To the best of my knowledge, he was there two years
a » before I was. '
2 Q Z'_mé, c'lc; ‘_w‘[ou know what training he got? Wwas it the
. # san;e't:raihing that you. got from him?- ‘
* 2 A ‘Just other e;&pér.fts}l f‘a"[long-r with the course.

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES



3859

N
‘»La--2 1 Q Other éo-aé:all:ed éxperts?
. 2 A Yes, sir.,
8 Q All right. And who's Robert Minke?
4 A Another one of my associates.
’ 8 Q and is he on an equal level with you?
* 8 A Yas, sir,
4 Q Did he come into the department at the same time
8 you dia?
9 a Uh -- he was in the identification unit before I
10 was.,
u Q How much before?
12 y: I donft know. ‘Probably a year, maybe two; bul
18 I'm not sure.
. Q And do you know what training and experienge --
.’ ' what training he had had?
10 A The only thing I know is the same as I had had.
. Q Well, did he go to the same course that you didz
1 A The same cburse, yes.
? Q At the same time?
20 A No, sir. Before.
- Q A year before?
z A At least.
“ Q All right. And who is Malcolm Rentner?
' 24 A Another one of my associates. He®s now retired.
n ® Q By the way, was Robert Minke also a Deputy 472
% A Yes, sir.
. “ Q He wasn®t a Deputy 4 at the time you came in?
® A He was a senior deputy at that time. Subseguently,
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he's Deputy 4,  the same pay grade.

Q All right. Malcolm Reniner has retired, you say?
A Yes, sir. o S

Q . Aﬁﬁ-ﬁﬁﬁ wag Malcélmjientner?

A Another bne;oﬁ my associates.

Q At éhe}éiéé'yoﬁicéme into the ID unit ==

A Yes, sir. - .

Q —— Eaék in '687

- Oh, he was there when I came there. He had been ,
there for several years.

Q How many years?

A I don't know. But it was in excess of four years;

that I am aware of.

Q And what grade was he?

A At that time, he was a senior deputy.

Q And do you know what training he had had?

A . Basically, the same as the rest of us.

Q Well; are you guessing now at this point, or do

you know actually what training he had?
A - I'm not sure. All I know is what he had told me,
that Xe had had a fingerprint course, and he had been trained

by other experts who had preceded him.

Q Qther so-called experts?

A Yes, sir.

Q ali right. And who's James chagbers?

A Anothex one of my associates.

Q and was he there at the time you came into the

unit?
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OO

Q

when you came?

A

He had been there actually longer than Mr., Rentner.

O o R kO N O

Yes, sir.
A Deputy 4, or a senior deputy?
Senior deputy at that time.

All right. Aand how long had he been in the unit
I'm, not certain, but in excess of four yeays.

Al}l right. And do you know what his training was?
'”Fr;m talkiné to him,,it-wgs basically the same.

How about{Howard;ﬁpeaks?

I think-héjhéd something like ten yeaxs.

Hg has pow‘tep‘yparg?

No, he had ;t that time.

He had ten years in the ID unit?

That*s very close to it. That's just a guess.

But he had beern there for a very long time.
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Q There wasn't -—
A And considerably longer than the rest of them.
Q And there wasn't any such thing as East L. A.

Junior College at the time that hé came in, was there?

A I don*t know where he took his training.

{ Ybﬁ don't know anything about his training?

A No, sir.

Q And you've had the course from E. W. Howe at
Bast L. 4,7

A Yes, gir.

Q And you don*t know anything about his training?

a - ﬁb; sir.

Q And you talked to several L,.A.P.D, print officers

[N

at courkt, ~= ' N

A Yes, - ,

Q . bﬁt.§0uj@oﬁf£ know anything about their
training? ,

A No, sir.

Q Did you say on direct examination that you worked

in the office for two years handling prints and had handled

a hundred thousand prints?

A I made over a hundred thousand comparisons, yes,
sirx.

Q ~You made a hundred thousand comparisons in twd
years?

A That's a conservative estimate.

Q A consexvative estipate?

A : Ye;.
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Q How long did it take you to make a comparison?
A Can I illustrate?
Q How long? Don't show ==

THE COURT: Is there any one time, for any single
comparison?

THE WITNESS: You might make a comparison in the glance
of an eye (indicating) on a certain print.

Another print, it may take you an hour, maybe two

hours to make a comparison.

Q 1 take it you took some time Off during those two
years?

a Bure did.

THE COURT: Anything further on voir dire?

MR. DENNY: Nothing further, your Honor.

THE COURT: 'Anything further from the Péqple?

MR. MANZE@LA: Yes,your Honor. We haven®t gotten to the
testimony. |

" THE COURTS . On. yoir.dirxe?

MR. MANZELLA: Oh, no, ‘your Honor.

THE COURT: - All right.. Ask your guestion.

DIRECT EXAMINATION (Continued)
BY MR. MANZELLA$
Q All right. Mr. White, did you make a comparison
between the prints appearinj on Peoplets 24, which is the
latent print, a comparison of that print, the latent print,
with People’s 25, the print appearing on People®s 25, which is

the print exemplar card?
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A Yes, I did.

Q And as a result of that comparison, did you form an
opinion as to whether or not the prints on People®s 24, the -=
that is, the latent print ~- and the print appearing on
People's 25, the print exemplar card, were made by one and the
same person?

A Yes, gir.

Q And what was that opinipn?

A That they were made by the same person.

Q - and I should ask youé Is that your opinion now?

A Yeg, sir.

Q Now, did -- was an gxhibit of some sort prepared

‘ ———— : mscasiom

E?r you here in court, involving the enlargement of the latent

3 S Mt T AT M )
print and an enlargement of a porxtion of the print appearing on

the print exémplar card?

A Yes, sir.

Q A1l right. Now, directing your attention to the
exhibit which is People's 26 for identification -- and if you

—1

would, step down here to the easel, using the hand-microphone

and the poihter -~ 40 you recognize People's 26 for identifica-
tion? ‘

A ' Yes, I do.

Q And ?ouldfyou tell us.what that is? 2and please
make sure ydﬁ»é&aﬂd to the side, Ho the jurors at the end of
the jury box can see. '

A The eéntire ¢ard iz what we call a court exhibit.
The photograph on the left of the card is the -~ is a photo-~

graph enlargement of the latent print found at the scene.
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&l 1 Q And is that marked underneath that enlargement,

. 2 "Latent Print"?
3 a Yes, sir.
4 Q And is that the pfint which I am holding in my

5 hand now, People®s 247

: 6 A Yes, dir.
7 Q all right. Please continue.
8 A The photographic enlargement on the right is a

9 | portion of the -~ a portion of the inked impression which is on
10 the exemplar card.
1 Q The exemplar card that you are referring to is

2 | people*s 25, the exhibit I am holding in my hand now?
13

A Yes, sir,
1 Q Now, does the portion of the exemplar card, which
. . has been enlarged and is referrsd to as the "inked print" on

16 Peoplefs 26, is that portion designated in any way on the

1 exemplar card?

4c fol 18 A Yes, sir.
19
20
21
22

23

25
26

27

o .
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Q And 1'11 hold the exhibit. Would you point that
out and tell us how it is designated on the exemplar card?

A The red broken lines designate the area which is
depicted in the photographic enlargement. '

Q All right. Now, would you tell us =~ I believe you
started to tell us before, generally.

Would you tell us now specifically, Mr'. White ==
i1f I may, when you point the microphone at the speaker, that's
when you get the ecreeching sound. So try not to point it at
the speaker. The speaker is this thing right over your head
there (mdicai::{:ng)

b ' Would you tell us now specifically, with regard to
thoge two. prints, the latent print .and the inked print which ha
begn enlarged and whichappzaron People's 26 for identificationm,
would you tell -‘ue how you.went about making the comparison and
what the results of thelcqﬁ:perieon were? And how they show
on the exhiBit Ltself? . |

A ‘The comparison was made by comparing -~ by f£inding
& specifle point, No. 1, which is marked with The Teddlineym

s s DT e s S T PP

T T -

and it is No. 1 on the latent ~- the enlarged portion “of the
latent print.
' At that time, you go to the rolled inmpregsion

L s Lo i sipa I Fi T ¥, AL TR

T T (OIS e B 34

taken from the exemplar card, and you attempt to find a point:

P — -
SR 4 B it K R P T T TNy

e

Which makes 1.1: identical to this, which Would be an ending

L i B bt e T N L S T,

ridge right at the end of the ‘red line marked No. 1.

AL R e 17 A i 2 e B et - T o TR ek i S o, Tortier A 2 M a2t a3 it ot e MO

i From there, you count ridges to your next point

LTI e S L GO

of identificetion on the“latent impression, which would take

s A e o 7 g e ATV

P a2

you to point No. 2 which appears to be a dot on the rolled -~

=i e SRR e wpews T L v e DR e Rl A PR S . Jrriinll AT Y
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or on the 1atent fingerprint. .
'J:he dot is -~ you then look over to the rolled

impression, by starting at No. i, and ycu cmmt 80 mEny

rTdges, as you . would here, and these have to match idenﬂ'z.cally..

T e b P

mmw

to be in the same gpot, exactly, on the latent print impres=

sion ag it 1s on the rolled impressic;n and vice versa.

- v T, v

When you start again -~

s LS e

- e
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LT IR A

Q And is it ==
~= No. 2, you go on to No. 2 ~=
Excuse me, Mr. White,
Ig it in the exact gpot In the latent impression
as it is on the inked impression?
A Yes, sir.
Q | And 1s that designated by the No. 2, as shown in
the court exhibit?
A That's correct.
Q All right; please continue.
A You come back to the latent impression and you
count from No. 2 to the next point that yoir ==
THE COURT: Mr. White, would you stand aside so the
two ladies in the end seats there can see.
THE WITNESS: You count from No. 2 point, which is the

—— . BN A Rt I
s m———— . TR A SRR

My
dot, one, two ridges. You find No. 3, as marked on the

- P o B R AR, SRy -
e v L T R T s B e Ae e dm o R -

Tatent ‘Iﬁgression at -- by the 3 and the red line. This
happ“ﬁr? 6 be an ending ridge. You come to here "(inditating),

and;ou count one, two, and then you have the ending ridge
“&t the end of t.he red line m&rked 3.

B ww®

From the No. 3 point, you go to No. 4 point,
whicfx is another’ ending ridge. The first line down from

No. 3. Yoﬁ éo bnck to the rolled - impression and you “find No.
5 omgmmsn Y ettt o S

4 mEPked an ending ridge. You make a complete exdmination
of‘ﬁﬁhe‘en‘tire‘1atent:,;‘ma-tching as many points as you ‘can with -
the--rolted impfés‘siori"i:’i that‘same manne‘r{ You have 14 points

B T . ¢

of i&en;:—;ééi nature markgd on the 1ate:nt impression that

BV SIPE A ]

coﬁespond with the same identical 14 points in the inked

dna, ML R b = T TR L e
o St ol iy
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Q And those 14 points have been labeled and show
on People's 26, the court exhibit?

A Yes, sir.

Q And for each of those 14 points, are you saying
that you did the same thing that you've told us you've done
with points No. 1, 2 and 37

A Yes, sir.

Q And all those points were in, the exact position

OUIESEs om0, e v, Tty W g 5+ o b 7 st 5t A iy
on the inked impression that they were on the latent impres-
sﬁ-‘- e dazmg s " e * = T - - e LR ey EL S S o
J—
A Yes, sir.
PPt R

Q Now > Mr. Wh:l.te, before you resume the stand,
let me ask you this:

. Did you f£ind 14 points of identification or did
you 'f:f.nd more than 14 points of identification between these
two prints?

A There was in excess of 35 identical pointsg that

e " et T SR T B TR ey eamn s

I could match the latent fingei:print or the latent palm print,

el srame 7y g

ca e - o aedi e e R

ratHeF; o the palm pfint which is enlarged here.

=3 " 'You say there were at least 357
A Yes; sir.
Q And was 1t for reasons of space thdat you did not
mark it all op the court exhibit?
A That 8 correct.
Q Now, is there some recognized standard in the

field of ﬂngerprint examination and comparison as to the

*numl;er of points of ideﬁtiiicafion which experts in your field

oo CieloDrive.COMARCHIVES
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require before the;r wlll,: say, testlfy that they have formed
the opinion that the two prints are wade by one and the same
person? | |

A Most experts that I've had conversation with
congider ten identlcal points.

MR. DENNY: 1I'll object to that as not responsive to
the question, and that is, is there a recognized standard
gmong -~ not the people you've talked to, but people in the
field as a whole.

THE COURT: Sustained.

MR. DENNY: And I move that the ansgwer be stricken.

THE COURT: The angwer 1s stricken.

Q BY MR. MANZELIA: 1Is there one or more than cne
recognlzed standard among the experts in your field?

MR. DENNY: It is & compound question.

THE COURT: Overruled, you may answer.

A There is actually no standard.

Q I see. 1Is there a standard in your field that is
used by persons with whom you've talked and used in articles
that you have read on the subject of fingerprint examination
and comparison?

MR, DENNY: That's a compound question.

THE COURT: It is. You may rephrase 1t.

Q BY MR. MANZELIA: 1Is there a standard used by
persons with whom you've spoken on the subject of fingerprint
exanination and comparlson?

MR. DENNY: ZIrrelevant and immaterial as to what -=

THE COURT: Overruled. You may answer.

o CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES
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MR. DENNY: Well, what people he's spoken with, your
Honox, tqhethe;.:: they 're experts or mot.

THE COURT: . A1l right, sustained. You may rephrase youx
question.’ o | ‘

MR. MANZELLA: 1'l1 withdraw the question.

Q Mr. White, was it as the basis of this, the
comparigon which you've just described for us, that you formed
the opinion that the latent print which is People's 24 was
made by the same person which made the prints that appear in
People's 257

A Yes.
Q And could anyone else in the world have made the ==
rd
that latent print, People 8 24 other than the person whose

e Fsie it e L

prints were rolled on People s 25,l the People 8 pr:mt

S oy

T me
Q Okay. You can resume the sgtand, Mr. White. Thank
you,
Your Honor, I have here what appears to be =~ I'm
SOTYY, 'strike that, your Honor, both of thése exhibits have
already been marked for identification.
Mr. White, directing your attention to the exhibit |
which has been marked People's 28.
Have you ever seen that exhibit before?
A Yes, sir.
Q And that is the exhibit which has been identified -
as the Coroner's print exemplar card.

Directing your attention to the exhibit which
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has beén marked People's 27-A for identification -=-

Your Honor, I'm not sure 1f that exhibit has been
marked. It appears to be a temporary -~ application for a
temporary driver's license in the name of Gary Alan Hinman.

THE COUR'I: It has been marked 27-A for identification.

MR. WZELIA All right, thank you.

@ . Mr. ‘White, directing your attention to People's
'27-‘-A,: Hz;ve you examined that document?

A Yes; sir. . .

Q And have you, at my request, made a comparison
between the print appearing on People's 27-A for identification
with the prints appearing on Peo;_:le s 28 for identification?

A Yes, gir.

Q And as a result of that comparison, did you foxm
an opinion ds to whether or not those prints were made by one
and the same person?

A Yes, sir.

Q What is that opinion?

A They were made by one and the same person.

MR.MANZELLA: All right, thenk you, Mr. White. I have

no further questions, your Honor.

CROSS~-EXAMINATION
BY MR, DENNY:

Q Mr. White, before you became a -~ assigned to
the fingerprint unit or Identification Unit, what were you
doing?

A I was & Deputy Sheriff.
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THE COURT: Do you anticipate some time on this?

MR. DENNY: Yes, I do. .

THE COURT: All right, we'll take & recess now, ladies
and gentlemén. During the recegs you are admonished not to
converse amongst yourselves, nor with anyone else, nor permit
anyone to converse with you on any subject connected with the
matter, nor form or express any opinion on it until it is
finally submitted to you.

(Afternoon recess.)
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t=1 1 THE ‘COURT; The record will show all jurors to be
. 2 present. The defendani: is present, and Mr. Denny and "’
8 Mr. Manzella. . -

You may resume the witness stand.

i

You may proceed, Mr. Denny.
3 6 | BY MR. DENNY:

Q Mr. White, 1 think we had asked you, just before
the break, what you were doing with the Sheriff's department
before you were assigned to the fingerprint identificaktion unit}

10 What was your job?

1

A My exact job? I was working at Wayside Honor
2 Rancho.
? Q In what capacity?
H A Ag a senior deputy.
. " Q This is custodial work?
1 A Yes, sir.
o Q And how long had you been so employed?
® A In that particular position, five years.
P Q and how long have you been a Deputy Shexiff?
2 A Twenty-four years.
# Q And before that time, had you gone through the

22
regulaxr patrol =—-
23 '
No, sir.

Well, what had you done before your five 'year,s —
® Previously =--
* -~ custodial service with the Sheriff*s department?
“ Previous to that, I was at Mira Loma, custody unit.
28

o TN~ « - I = B

For how long?
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A For five years.
Q That makes it ten years.

) And prior to that, another six years at the
county Jail. . | _ '

Q J“Tﬁe~COunty'Jail, upstairé here (indicating)?

A Yes, six, .

Q All figﬁt.‘ Six years, was that?

A Yeah, slightly ovyer six years.

Q So, then, for the sixteen years of your work with
the Sheriff, before you became a fingerprint expert, you were a

jailex; is that right?

A Hmmm -~ yes, you could call it that.

Q All right. BAnd what is your educational background|
8ix?

-\ High school graduate, with -- high achool gruduate,'

with 30 units of police science ~-
Q Well —-
~= in college.
<= you say 30 units of police science in college?
Yes, s8ir.

You went to college?

B2 O » 0O

I took the adult extension course at Antelope
Valley Junior College, and East L, A. --

Antelope Valley?

Antelope Valley Junior College.

Is that out in the Victorville area?

No, sir. That®s in Lancaster.

to I N « I L%

All right.
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A and the Zast L. A, course.
Q Well, ware these rejular courses at the campuses
of thoag- -
Al Ko, =ir.
~=~ twO universities, or just extension courses?
Extenxion courses.
Mail ==
No,
¥o? } .
Ho. No mail order.

Well, what do you mean by "extension course"?

T TV SV T

© They were -*-—'Fh,'ﬁ Bast L. A. course was at the
police hu'i’l:'dix.zg in Lo ahgéi‘;-.' |

Thq ai:hmr poliga science courses were given at the
Mira Loma fucility, by an acaraditcd teacher from Antelope
Vallsy Miniox callege.

Q 1 see, All right, 8o that we get it atraight,
you did not go from high school, then, to any accredited
wollegey you went riqht:; from high school into the Shexiff's
departmenty is that correct?

¥ Yes, sir,

Q You didn't do any work with any othexr agency,
organisation, or anything like that betwesn high school and
your acceptance as & Deputy Bheriff? i

A Ko police agency, no, sir.

Q And at the time you were a Deputy Bheriff, ybu
became a Deputy Sheriff, did they have a regular training
course at the Shcrif"f."n Acadeny? Ror incoming'daputitu?
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6—-4 1 A They had. I never did attend.

. 2 Q So, ybu didn't even take the basic training for a
3 Deputy Sheriff; is that right?
4 . No, =sir.
: 5 Q All right, sir. Now, this particular exhibit, the

latent print, Peoplefs 24 ~=
I'm sorry, Miss HOolt., Did you retiirn that to the
witness stand, or is that on your desk still?
{(Whereupon, the clerk handed an exhibit to
10 Mr. Denny.)
u Q BYjﬁR. DENNY: I*ve had the dlerk remove the paper|

4

12 clips from that,; so that there's no problem with your reading

13 that. . . "

14

. 15

The lift and the material -on that? .

Do you want to- look that over carefully, sir?

i

6a fol A Yes, sir.
17 4

i
18
19
20
21

22

23

25
26
27

28
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Q

to Mr. Manzella's guestion that you took that 1lift on September

1, 1969,

August 1, 8-1-69."

oI < I R =R I eI I = B

1ift, or the date of death? Or the date of discovery of the

body? Or was it that date?
&

o 1 ii ]

course of business, pursuant to your dutiles mas a fingerprint

deputy?
-
Q

procedure to make up a report the same day that you do the

work?
A

- It meafs that I wasg at-that address 8-1.

Now, again, you testified initially in response
And then you said, "I made a mistake. That was

Is that right?

Yes, sir.

And that's when you made the l1ift?
Yes, sir.

Are you sure of that?

Yes, sir. ,

Positive?

Absoluteiy.

Why are you positive of that?
It*s written right there.

Well, now, is that the date that you made the
8-1.
Well, what does that mean?

And did you make vp 2 report, in the ordinary
\' “ .

a

Yes, 8ir.

And when you make up a report,” is it your normal

Normally, it is. Sometimes I get behind, and I

—
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ba-2

/ 1 don*t make a report the same day.
. 2 Q Well, do you make your report and date it the day

8 you make the report? Or the day that you did what you say you
4 did in the report?

; 5 MR. MANZELLA: Your Honor, I would object on the grounds |

3 6 that what is usually done or customary is not relevant here.
7 THE COURT: Sustained.
8 Q BY MR. DENNY: Well, let me show you a copy of the

Counﬁy of Los Angeles Sheriff's Department supplementary

10
report.

i In the middle of that report it states "F. White,

2 Senior Deputy, Badge 303."

13

A Yes, sir.
P> 4 Q Do you recognize that report?
. s A Yes, sir.
6 Q and that report ig dated August 4, 1969; is that
o correct? ‘
1 A That is correct.
» Q and it starte off: "Undersigned arrived at the

* location at 3:10 P. M. this date and took colox photos and

21 * L3 » L]
made a fingerprint investigation."

22
Xs that right? -

23
" That¥s correct.

24

¥

¥ Well, now, what date?

1e was not Adgust ‘the 4th.

26
what date was 1t?

21

W
T oI - o B

August the 1st.

28 "y -
Well, there is, below there; ' C- Person Dead;

$* 29 V. Hmﬂ%an, cary
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Aﬁé éhén:')“ﬁocétion, 964 0Old Topanga Canyon. D,
August 1, 1968."
A Yes, sirx.
Q Now, is August 1, 1969, then, the date you're

talking about, "this date"?

A Yes, sir.

Q Well, what does Aungust 4th mean up there?

A I'm sorry. I don*t know.

Q Well, that report was made out at your -~ by you,

wasn't it?
A Yes, sir.
And you signed that?
I wrote the rxeport in my original handwriting.
And the only thing that I can offer as an explana-

tion is that this was not typed until August the 4th.

Q . That*s your explanation ==
A That's the only explanation I can offer.
Q All right, sirx. 8o, in other words, in the body of

your report, when you say, "Undergigned arrived at aone
location at 3:10 P. M. this date and took color photos and made
a fingerprint investigation,” you are referring to August 12

A Yes, sir.

Q All xight, sir., Now, on this particular document
here -- lef's not get it lost here -~ Exhibit 24, is that your

writing that appears on the face of the document, sbove the

lift?
A Yes, sir.
‘Q f 8o that all of the printing there is your printing?

A Yes, sir.

i
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A

Q

printing. That is not your writing, is it?

A
writing.

Q

ol A oI R - oI B « . I o BN S o B oI

b

Q

there.

o A
]

‘tion of the

AL

¢ B8=7-697

' And you have put, apparently, ditto marks along

J¥es, gir.;

And on the back, there’s certain writing or
The bottom line of the three top lines is my

Oh?

That*s my signature (indicating).

All right. The firgt one is J. Leslie?
That*s correct.

8= 7-692

Correckt.

And the second one is who?

E. Wealer.

I'm sorry?

E. Wealer. W-e-ar~l-e-r1.

Yes, sir.

And the third one is?
F. White.

8-8-697?

Yes, sir.

And to the left of the first two of those is R/Palm|
What does that mean?

Right palm.

Iz that an indication that you made an identifica~

right palm?
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- Ay —

Q - ''Ana this would be, then, the right palm of

4

Mr.;Bgausoleilz ke e

A Yes, sirlih '

Q Now, sir, in addition to just the basic data on
this document --

And your Honor, I would have no objection to that
being received in evidence at this time, People's 24.

MR. MANZELLA: The People would offer all exhibits
"identified by Mr. White during Mr.‘White‘s testimony at this
time, your Honor.

MR. DENNY: I have no objection.

. THE COURT; All right. 24 is received in evidence,
and ==

MR. DENNY: I believe 25, 26 ang 27, your Honor -— no,
I'm sorry.

THE COURT: 25 is -- is a fingerprint card.

MR. DENNY: Fingerprint exemplar card.

THE COURT: That's received. 26 is a photo, and that's -

MR. DENNY: Oh, 26 is the comparison (indicating). No

é=dbj§§tion~t9‘that.

THE COURT: That will be received.

MR. DENNY: And 27 --

MR. MANZELLA: Is the driver's license with a signature
of Gary Alan Hinman, and the fingerprint, the right thumb:
print.

THE COURT: Yes.

L]

MR. DENNY: No objection to that. And no objection to

- CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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‘MR. MANZELLA: And I take it -+ we axe also offering

27~A, yéﬁp*ﬂonors There are two exhibits in that folder
marked 27.’

! . THE COURT: VYes, that's received, 27 and 27-a.

¢

-

S0, from 24 through 28, they*re all received in

Q. BY MR, DENNY: Now, sir, in addition to the
specific daéa here, as far as the victim's name, the location,
and the place fxom wvhich you say you took the latent lift,
you have an sznlon expréssed on that particular document; is

that right?

y: Yes, sir.

Q and what is the opinion that you éxpress there?

A That this latent fingerprirnt was made by Robert
Beausoleil.

Q No, sir. That's not ekpressed on the document, on

the face of ik.

I'm talking about on the face of the document,

Peoplets 24.

A I don't —-

Q What we call in legal terms an opinion or a
conclusion.

A I don't believe I understand you.

Q well, what®s written in parenthesis therxe on the

last line?

A "Pogsible P.O.E.”
Q That's right. What does that mean?
A - Possible point Of entry.
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1 Q You jumped to this conclusion «-
_. 2 MR. MANZELLA: Objection, your Honor. That®s
3 | argumentative.
4 THE COfJRTz Sustained.
' s . :Q -, BY MR. DENNY: Well, upon what did you base your
5 6 | conclusion that caused you to write that, that a palm print,

o Tl 36"inches above the floor, between the hall and the kitchen,

Low was the.possible point of efitry?

- -t - LR K 'R ‘, 5 .. R ‘
2 BT S E May T’ point something out to you on the black-
10 board? -~ 7 v,
. gl . . .
R Q Ceftai}x-by, if it will explain -~ or answer the

12 question that I .asked.:

3 Do you want to bring that around again, so the

4 jury can see as you are pointing out anything?

. 15 A The latent fingerprint was found here (indicating).

16 THE COURT: Ihdicating where?

17 MR, DENNY: Indicating the X, your Honor.

1B THE WITNESS: The X.
1 . MR. DENNY: Which has already been marked.
0 ' THE WITNESS: Which has been initialed by we on the
7 fol 2 door facing.
22
23
+ 24

26

27
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1 MR. XAY: That's on Peoplefs 7.

2 THE WITﬁESS: The door between the kitchen and the hall.
3 | And when I arrived, and met Sergeant hiteley

4 and Sergeant Guenther explaining why I considered as P.O.E, ~-
5 Q BY MR. DENNY: Well -~

6 A == they informed me =--

7 Q Well, again, perhaps without going fully into what

8 they said, is it on the basis of sométhing they told you?

9 : ‘A" Yes.
i .
10 | ;;, MR. MANZELLA: I would object to that, your Honor.
'nﬁ, Mr. Dennylwasmnterrupted the witness. He was about £o explain

12 why that was a possxble poxnt of entry, and I object to his
13 - being llmited ln his answer. Otherwise, I object to the whole |

4 | answer qu‘Mx Denny ‘s question and ask that it all be

15 | strickeq. ‘ ,

% g T§E COURT: Thé 6gjection is overruled.

L4 | I didn*t get the last answer.

18 Was it on the basis, partially on the basis of whati

19 they tolad you?

20 THE WITNESS: VYes, sir.

21 0 BY MR. DENNY: It was not on the basis, then, of

22 the height of the print from the floox, is that correct?

23 A No, sir.

2 Q Or the fact that it was on a door jamb neceésarily
% | that caused you to believe that that was the point of entry?
2 A No, sir.

27 Q all right. You can replace the microphone, if you
% like, sir, and reseat yourself. By the way, on the exhibit
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here, People®s 26, there appears to be a rather interesting

structurxe here in the lower middle portion.

Is there a name given to that particular structure?

A Yes.

Q What is that?

A That is a looping fqrmatibn.

Q and is there a difference between a looping

formation and a whorl, and that’s spelled w—h-o~x=17?

A Yes, sir.
Q What is the difference betweén a looping forma-

tion an@ a whoxrl?

A The loop pattern itself has ridges which enter

[

on 6ﬁ€ side of the print, xrun parallel to each other, and

-exlt on the other 31de of the print.
‘ ‘The loop also has to have, in order to be
P " i

conaxdered aibonaflde looP, rather than just a looping forma-

tion, Lé-has to have 'a core and a delta and a ridge count.

Q’ Well, 1f you would, sir --

B ’ Ma§;1 h;v; {ust a moment, your Honor?

THE .COURT: Yes.

MR, DENNY: Hold that there a minute. These are
duplicates, aren't they?

THE COURT: You were going to explain the further
difference.

MR. DENNY: Your Honor, I have ~-

THE COURT: Well, I think he was interrzupted there,
wasn't he, or did you want him to complete that?

THE WITNESS: Between the loop and the whorxl.
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THE COURT: Yes,

MR. DENNY: I wanted to get to this loop just a moment,

. if I could, your Honor.

MR. DENNY: Your Honor, Mf: Kay has handed me three
exhibits which -~
Q Mr. White, these are identical exhibits to Exhib

26, is that correct?

A Yes, s8ir.

Q All right, let me hold these in front of the jur
A Sure.

Q As you explain from your location, possibly, so

that they can get some idea from where you are pointing to
these particular diagrams what you mean by the pattern of a
loop.

A ~1',Uh, this would not be considered a bonafide loop
as described on the balls of the flngers or the bulbs of the

: ;ngers, even though it does show a delta.

R s Now,.a deltahis,what?

+

& A delta 'is ‘where two ridges run parallel, tend t

diverge. One rldge gOes around the pattern from the top, the ©

goes axdund the pattern from the botton.
1‘0 . ﬂnd*?@e'delna?

. It has to have. an obstruction between the two
parallel ridges that does not have any other obstructions.
this particular part, it is tO0 be considered a delta.

Q All right. Is the delta identified on that
particular exhibit by any numerical designation?

it

Y-

[

o.

On

thexr

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES



<y

10
1
12
13
4
® .
16
17
18

19

20

74 fol %
23
2
25

26

27

3888

2} .

Q Well, is the delta an impoxtant part of identifica-
tion in identifying fingerprints?

A No, sir.

Q All right. So, you didn't use that in identifying

these fingerprints, is that correct?

A That*s correct.

Q You didn*t use it, at least, as a point of
identification?

A No; sir.

Q Al) right. AllL right.

Then, let's go to the loop itself.

A Yes,

Q Would you tell us, again, showing on the exhibit,
People's 24, how that particular pattern in the lower middle
portion on the right-hand side of People®s 24 f£its the
definit%qn“of a loop.

A- It -- this pattern, uh, actually does fit the
definigign of a loop because you have =—-

MR RAY: Excuse me, Deputy White, I don't think the

1 -

) ju?érsican see, especially the ones on the end. Maybe you can

‘step down and demonstrate on Mr. Denny's photographs. Maybe

it ﬁdﬁ}dﬂbﬁ'%éﬁﬁér.; ‘

- [T |
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7a-1 MR. DENNY: Maybe you'd better. Apparently it is not
2 going to work this way.
3 THE COURT: Perhaps you could set it up on the
4 | ~memorial easel we have here. . ‘

‘ 5 THE WITNESS: This pattern on the right s;de which is

6 the inked impression has what would appear to be two lines

L]

7 | flowing parallel, one line going this way, and another line
8 | going down -~ “

. THE CQURT: Can you see Mrs. Sandberg?

10 JUROR SANDBERG: Yes.

1 Q BY MR. DENNY: Well, again, now, that's talking
12 about the delta, right?

18| A Yes, sir.

1 Q Let's forget about the delta and just go to the
B loop. '

10 A Oh.

v Q wbuld you explain how the pattemn that's formed

® | in the lower middle portion on the right-hsnd gide here,

? ‘that is ﬁheféxemﬁiarjprtnt; fita the definition you,have

» given of a loop?

2 A TheLridgéd;ybu‘sée in this area (indicating) --

2 Q You're pointing to the mid area now of the loop?

23 .
A - Mld area -- yes, of the loop, have a tendency to
24
recur, come back and go back out the pattern the same way.

25 .
Each ridge has a tendency to do this.

if

v | .
In.this particular pattern, the one small ridge

27
ending where another ridge comes around would be considexed

28 .
the core area. This is a core of the pattern which would be
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7a-2 . describedas & loop pattern. The, uh --
. ) Q Well, we assume from your identification.
s A Yes.
s Q You say the same would be true of the latent
5 that wag lifted?
‘ 6 A Yes, sir. ‘
7 Q All right. Now, how does the loop, then, differ
8 ~ from a whorl?
0 A Whorl patterns always have two deltas. And the
10. ridges on the whorl patterns have a tendency to make a
1 complete circle inside the two deltas. No whorl pattern,
12 regardless of which type of whorl it is, v;ill have less than
13 two deltas. Some can have three.
4 Q All right. The deltas, then, are actually outside,
. 15 somewhat outgide of the main pattein?
16 A Yes, sgir.
17 Q Is that correct? ”
18 A That's corzect.
19 Q All right, fine, sir.
20 Do you want to retake the stand.
21 Néw., gir, going back to the point of entnance,
22 posgible PORE :i.ﬁ parenthesis on People's 24 there, isn't it
23 a fact that when you went there and looked at this particular
2¢ | area looking %o:é fingea;ﬁrints,' ag you say, it was in your
25 mind that you were possibly caught in an investigation or
) 2 part of an investigation of a murder that had been caused in
27 the course of a burglary? ,Sc‘:gle soxrt of entrance in order
. 28 to commit t-l;e crime? ’
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right?

A Uh, could you rephrase that? I didn't quite
grasp it.

Q Well, when you went there, you didn't go there
with the idea that somebody known to the victim had wdlked
in and been admitted?

A No, sir.

Q Freely and voluntarily, did you?

A No, siz.

MR. MANZELLA: Objection, that doesn't appear to be
relevant.

Q BY MR. DENNY: Did you ==

MR. MANZELLA: And ask that the answer be stricken.

THE GOURT: The answer ig stricken.

Q@  BY MR. DENNY: When you made that notation,
possible POE, you made it because it was in your mind that
you were investigating the burglary-murder, isn't that

MR, MANZELLA; Objection, doesn 't appeér to be rél-evant.‘_
MR. DENNY: It is relevant to his notation on the
document: .
THE COURT: Sustained. The objection ig sustained.
Q BY MR. DENNY: By the way, you found some other
tdentifiable prints there, dildn't you?
A Yes, sir.
How many other identifiable prints did you £ind?
Can 1 refer to ‘my notes?
Certainly.
A total of four..

> O P O
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Q. Four !ider'xt;[‘fia;lalé "“;;'riiit_:s.
Were they finge{rprinté » palm prints, footprints, -«
what kind of prints? , | |

A Uh, may I say that was a total of five imstead

! t

of four?

Q Five in addition to the one you 've already
described? |

A No, five total.

Q In other words, this one plus four others?

A Yes, sir.

Q All right. And were they all fingerprints or
palm prints or what sort of prints?

A Fingers and palms.

Q And did you =~ could you tell us where you found
those; is that reflected in the report at all?

A No, sir.

Q Do you have any independent recollection of where
you found thosge?

A I have an independent recollection of where I
found some, but not all,

Q All right, would you iIndicate with the pointer
to the jury where you recall finding the others that you can
recollect?

A Yeg, sir.
This represents a large picture-type window
(indicating).

Q You're pointing to a window at the south end of

the kitchen?

| K CieloDrive.cCOMARCHIVES
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A

Q
A

window on the sill.

Yes, sir.
All xight.
I did find partial prints on the outslde of this
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Th-1 1 Q Now, when you say partial printg —-

. 2 A Yes, sir.
3 | Q -~ are you now saying that there was one, two or

4 | three of these four that you recovered as identifiable prints?

5 A I don*t recall these being identifiable. These
5 6 | were unidentified scraps.
7 R No, I'mt talking about just the four identifiable

8 prints.

9 ' A Ch, okay.

w | Q You found in addition to the one in the hall and
1 the kitchen on the board there.

12 A All right, on i:he. inside franme of this window

13 I found identifiable prints.

14 Q . Fingerprints?

Yes, sir, fingers.

16 all right.

7 On this cabinet.

18 Now, that is on the east --

19 It would be the east wall.

20 East wall in the southeast corner of the kitchen?

4 I found a palm print.

22 all right.

. And the other two, I don‘t have any recollection.

OO PO PO B O

All right, s;x.

B L ‘_,," Now, d:.d you ai:tenpt to make identifications of

LS
E

rag,

% those four addltlonal. prints that you d:.scovered that were four

. . & Tde ntlflable prz.nts? ;
28 -

A Yes, sir.
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Th=2 1 Q wWhose prints did you compare with those?

2 A I don‘t know whose they were. We -- or rather my
. TS R S o | e

3 office and I uh, compared prints of 18 different individuals

4 against all of these prints.

5 Q Well, did you‘make any record at all, sir, of
3 6 the 18 individuals whose prints were compared with the

7 identifiable prints that you recovered at the scene?

8 A Yes, sir, there is a rgcbra in my office.

? " Q Could you bring that te the courtroom?

1o A sure.

u Q All right. You had no independent recollection of

12 what that says at the present time?

13

y: No, sir.
1 Q Whose names were on there?
15 A I can remember some Of them, not all of them.

1 Let's wait until tomorxow when you can get all of them.

17 ¥ . : 5
Now, sir, in the course ¢f your experience as —-—

1 of eight yeare in the fingerprint unit, have you been able to

¥ determine how'long that print might have been on that doox

20

gill?
a1 . . .
A No, sir. There is no way to determine how old a
22 - a 4
print is. .
23 3 -
Q Well, are there maximum and minimum parameters or
. 24
are there maximum parameters?
25 ' , :‘- L3 L] k] &,
e [ A There are maximum under certain conditions. And

26
: this is why you can't tell the age of the print.
21
o Q WEll, let's cay under the most ideal conditions,
- 28 : t
under ‘the most ideal conditions, how long would a print on the

b s v AL . A s .

)
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4t
i
. B

gurface that you recovered this latent prlnt in 24 from, how

T

1ong could that have been there before you recovered it?

A Thzs being a true latent, it very likely wouldn‘t

R e Py .-..ﬂ

have been there more than ten jays or. two weeks.

" L,

——
Q Ten days or two weeks.

A th more than that under the mogt 1dea1 of

o o .

conditions.

Q Well, when you say this being a true latent, what

‘do you mean?

A Purely perspiration.

Q Purely perspiration?

A Yes, sir.

Q Well, are you sure that that latent was purely
perspiration?

A It wasn*t there when I went and when I raised it

or when I powdered it, it came up, s0 I am assuming that it is
a pure latent because you couldn't seeé it, |
V Q Well, there are latents that are not visible to ths
naked eye that may be perspiration or some other 0il and
substance mixed, aren't there? ‘

THE COURT: Is this material, Mr. Denny?

MR. DENNY: Yes, it is very material.

THE WITNESS: Usually if there is some form or substance
other than perspiration, you can see this. |

T Q BY MR. DENNY: With a naked eye or with the aid of

a magnifying ==

A No, sir, with the identification of a nakedeye by
gettiggﬂéﬁe proper light and proper perspective.

£, i
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And in thisépaxgiculax case you looked carefully?

Y « ;.’ . H

That's right, dhecked it and didn't see anything.

SR
I x- !A .

Q§ii;}%ut;y?ui§gsted‘it anyway?

AT Tﬁdt*s cgcz;i;rect.
-, Q. ‘'¥ou dusted the whole door frame up and down?

A From top to bottom.

Q Well,did you look at it carefully first?

A Well, I can't say that I did.

Q You didn't change the iighting in any way first?

A No, sir.

Q 8o_that the matter of the light being right and all
of that, making a differénce in whether there®s something mixed:
with the normal oils of the skin, wasn'ta bonsideratianatéhat
time, at the time you lifted this, isn't that right?

A I don't quite understand you.

Q Well, you simply went and dusted an area that might
have been a point of entry, isn®t that right?

A Yes.

Q Without looking too carefully at that area before-
hand. You just figured this is where prints will likely be?

A Oh, true.

Q That's the normal thing you do when you go éut to

dust a house for prints?

A That®s right,

Q all right. And that's what you did in this case?
A Yes.

Q éo, you didnft look carefully to determine whether

there were prints all the way up the door: you just went ahead
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*

- right?

and dusted it, is that right?
,'A : ~’Yes.

:'.'Q So you can"t say at this time whether the print that

Was on there migpt pot have been mixed with something otherxr

MY
ﬁhanygust the Qils, ' the. normal oils froa the skin, is that

iy
sy |

MK, DﬁmﬁYé That*s argumentative, your Honor.

| THE COUS?: Su%taine&. Sustained. He's already answered
that, 2

MR. DENNY: He answered it that he did see it, your
Honor. There was no oils of the skin.

THE COURT: You may answer.once again.

THE WITNESS: I beg your pardon?

THE COURT: 7You may respond. The Court will retract its
ruling. .

Q BY MR. DENNY: You cannot say actually the print

that is now the latent print was solely from oils of the skin

and not something else mixed with those oils of the skin, can

you?
A No,
Q " Thank you, sir.
A No.
Q All right. Now, ifa print is made by -- oh, by the

way, let me just get this straight.
" You've said that under ideal conditions, the
maximum ideal conditions, from a true latent print, that it

?

will not last more than ten days to two weeks at the maximum:

ig that right?
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a That®s if it is a true latent, yes, sir.
Q All right. And is this based on your experience or
based on your reading in the field oOr -~

A - . Based on experience.
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Q Well, have you done any reading in the field
thit corroborates your experience?

A Only commenting from one to another, on different
burglaries, crime scenes, et cetera; all of these, where we
normally search for latents, and the amount of time lapse
from the time it's reported until the time we respond.

Q Alfl. ?ight. So that again, when you say, "Under
the idesal coqdiﬁqns_? " what are you talking about?

A frﬂaﬁ's high humidity, low heat, clean surface,

and'hér‘d’ textured éurface-. Something that's non<pordus.
< N o o asammmt

SR

Q " A non-porous su_rfgée?;

A ft;s, sin. | B

@ HiBh heat, low humidity, clean --
A Low heat, high humidity, and clean.
Q Low 'heaf , high ‘huﬁ::li’dity, and clean?
A Yes.

Q@  The high mmidity, then, something to maintain

the viscosity of the oils?

The moisture.

The moisture?

A Yes. -
Q@  Well, they are oils that come from the skin,

£

aren't they?

A Very little.

Q Well, what is the moisture that comes from the
sweat glands of the pores of the skin?

A Uh -- very likely, 90 to 95 percent water; t'hen,

- you have salt, oil, and amino acids, making up the balance

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES




8-2

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

I7

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

78

3901

_theée oi‘ls and amino acids, do they remain asg a8 residue for

of the perspiration.
Q All right. Well, that which remains as a latent
is not the watexr, -«
Yes, sir.
-- isn't that correct?
Yes, it is water.
It is the water?

0 > O 1

Yes, gir.
Q All right, And that water, then, evaporates
in a very short period of time?
A It hag a tendency -«
Q Under normal conditlons?
A It has a tendency to dry up, yes, sir.
_Q_ " AIl right., And even after it basg dried, thenm,
a period o,f tima? ok
A The oil would ‘_probably remain a short period
of time. SR
The amino acids would -- I don't know whether
they would attact powder or not
The only thing I know about the amino acids is
that when it soaks into paper, they stay there.
But they can't soak into a hard surface.
Q Now, when you say "a hard surface," was this
particular surface a hard surface?
A I'm not sure just what type of paint there was
on that surface.
Q Well, it was painted wood; is that correct?
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A T had been painted or varnished; thet’s a1l I
can vell you now. And 1'm not resily sure of that,

1 know the ~~ sowe of the wood was varniahed.

(Paume in the procesdings vhile a dlscussion off
the vetord ensuad at the clerk's desk betwesn Nr. Denny
and the ¥lenk.)

R BY MR, DENNY: ALl wight, When we talk about a
noneporody sarface, though, axe we talking about & swrface
1ike that on the jury stand hers, the jury box?

A an. _
That would be considared £ non«porous smivisce? -
Tes. Becmuge that's varnished.

Oxy, say, the top here to this Stenoretts sachine?

Yen, that's non=porous.

ALl right, Or some sort Hf painted metal, iltke
the top to the typewriter thet's dow hers before the Judge's
bench?

3 Yen, six.

q How, 1f the fingerprinks wexs not & “true latent®
e whitt do yout wesn by that?

A A-true latent can't be seen.

@ ALY wight. Bug 4f a print, then, L3 not & tyue
Latent, 'uhit‘. dittimutwa X t:zm: utmt from & print that
1% not ® trve latent? “

A b print that is not & trus latent is ususlly
sade up of some Porous substance, other than ~= other than
the molsture of pexspiration, such as oil, srease, candy ==

o 0 0

- #ar ingtance; kids eat candy, and they grab a glass, You'll
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see sticky prints on the glass,

This is what a lot of people would think would be
a latent print. It is not. It's a visible print.
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ga-1 : Q A visible print?

2 A A visible print, ves, sir.

3 Q And do those tend to disappear after & period of

4 time?

5 A Only if they are wiped off or rubbed off during
« 6 | the due course of activity.

7 Q Well, is it your statement tﬁat they will stay

8 forever on something?

s | A If you have -- if you had an object that nobody

10 handled, they would vexry likely stay forever.

1 Q Yes. I would like to show you, Deputy White,

2 People's 8, the four photographs that -- that have previously
15 | been used here of the Hinman home,

14 And showing you 8-A, in the upper left-hand
5 | corner, which appears to be a shot looking through a doorway
16 toward a second doorway into a bathroom.
7 A That 's correct.
1 Q All right. Now, does that depict the doorway
¥ | from which you lifted this print?
20 | A z-;‘No, slr,
A : Q. o It's the doorway around the corner from that
2 | (indicating)?
i B i Yoo ~‘"A A Yes, sir, to the right.
' o S Q . ‘A1l right ‘And- to your knowledge, was the doox

% that you - the doo:q that you removed the latent piint from,

% wag that on varnished wood, or 2 painted white surface, such
# as 18 depicted In B and C of thig Exhibit A?

% A I don 't remember.
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Q Would it have made any difference?
A No, sir.
Q Now, you've stated that in your opinion -= I
don't think you stated in your opinion; you stated it as a
fact -~ no one elge in the world could have made the latent
on 24, other than the person who made the exemplar, the |
second plcture on 24 -~ or the second picture on 26, I believe
Is that your statement?
A Did I say that was a fact?
Q Well, do you say that is a fact?
A I say: In my opinion, no one in this world could
have made this prinik other than the suspect Beausoleil.
Q Beausoleil?
Yes, 8ir. |
All right., But that's an opinion; is that right?
Yes, sir, that's correct,

You do not state that as a fact?

& p» O >

No, sir.

MR. DENNY: All right. I have no further questions.
THE COURT: Any redirect? |

MR. MANZELLA: Yes.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. MANZELLA: |
q Mr. White, that -~ when you testlfy as an expert
in $§§;Sﬁ§érior Courts of this state, you always testify to
your opinions; isn't that correct?

T A Yes, sirs - ¢
PR N .-',j_' N
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- Q. A11 A‘ri‘gh:té.- i}rs!%ite, just a few questions. Did.
you look at the door jamb from which you lifted the latent
print béébﬁé;ybd placed the dusting powder on it?

A . To.my knowledge, no.

Q Well, were you looking at it as you placed the
dusting powder on it?’

A Oh, yes.

Q All right. So did you gee the surfaces of the
door jamb, the surface of the door jamb, before it was -~
the various surfaces of it were covered with the dusting
powder, as you were dusting the door jamb?

A (No xesponse.)

Q Do you understand my question?

A No, sir, I don't,

Q All right. I didn't think you did. As you were
placing the dusting powder bn the door jamb, you were looking
at 1t; correct?

A Yes, sir,

Q Right. And as you wexe looking at the door jamb,
before the dusting powder.covered the door jamb, as you were
proceeding either up or down the door jamb as you were dusting
it, did you see any latent -- any prints on the door jamb?
Before it was coVereé'wifh the dusting powder?

A No, sir.

MR. MANZELLA: All right. Thank you. I hdve no

further questions.

RECROSS EXAMINATION
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, | BY MR. DENNY:
. 2 Q. '.We,ll , you weren 't looking for them, were you?
| N A . That's right.
'4} S Z MR. DENNY: Thank you. I have no further questions.
' s ;'- . o : -
6 © s REDIRECT EXAMINATION
* ;| BY MR. MANZELLA: . |
8 Q B We’li; Mf‘ White, 1f my -~ well, 1f there is a
9 visil;lé ‘print on the surface, and you are looking at the
10 surface, I take it, if it was not & true latent, you would
1 | see the print; isn't that correct?
12 A That ‘s correct.
18 Q All right. And you did not see any prints on
u 14 the surface that you were looking at as you were placing
. 15 the dusting powder on it; is that also correet?
16 . A No, sir.
17 Q What?
18 | A I'm soxrry. That's correct, yes.
‘L MR. MANZELIA: All right. Thank you. I have no
8b £fls. 20 | further questions.
21
22
23
2 24

25
26

27

l 28
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RECROSS EXBMINATION
BY MR. DENNY:
Q Well, X hate to beat this to death, Mr. White,
but =
THE COURT: I think you already have.
(Laughter.)
MR DENNY: Well, your Honor, I would like to recross
on thig just briefly.
XQ»'  Mr. White, when Mr. Manzella says, "You didn’t see

- any prints there," I asked, then, "You werén't looking for

Andwydﬁ{said, "That g right, I wasn*t."
a3 That:""e} ';rue.
Q | All you were dolng was getting a pattern of dust on

there (1nd1cat1ng), BO that any prints that were there, after

you blew off the dust, would come up; is that right?

A (Laughirg.)

Q Esseqtially?

A {No response.)

Q Well, let's go back. I'll withdraw the guestion,’
A Y;ah.

Q You had indicated earlier that you thought that

there had been some kind of forced entrance, perhaps, or a
burglary: and you were looking for points of entrance; right?'

You figured that prints might be at the point of entrance? -

A Near the point of entry, yes.
Q All right. So that‘'s what you were looking for =—-
A Yeg, sir.
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1 Q ~= and you figured a door is a good point of
. 2 entry, and go yow went to the doeor, and you started dusting for,
“ 8 prints that might be on the door; isn®t that right?

4 A Yes, sir.

' 5 Q all right. And when you do that, it just —- you

v 6 just brush the dust on the area; is that right?
7 A  Yes, sir.
8 Q And in this particular case, you werenft looking

? | for prints before you did that, because you were going to get

0 | prints after ydu had dusted; isn®t that right?

1t A If there were prints there, I ¢ould have seen them
A ; '
12. b?fOQTPq
' 13_ iﬁ Q All right. Now, when you say, "If there were prints

there," you mean- if there wexe prints that were not true latent

® -

prints?
10 A | That's correct.
o 'Q” . And when you‘re talking about, "if there were

18 prin&s~;ﬁeré;” hpnzlatenﬁ'prints differ, as you say, from --

¥ | what might be just a very tiny little bit of oil --
A Yes.

2 Q -- to something such as blood or candy or some-

%2 thing like that, that's obvious to the naked eye; is that right?

23

A Yes, they are different.
2% o
: Q Yes. But they range in vieibility from those that
a5 3
. are eaisily visible to those that are almost true latent: isn't
26
that right?
. 27 X
.. A Correckt.

2% ' '
Q All right. Now, you were -~ if you were locking at
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1 | all for them, you were looking for those that were easily

. 2 | wisibley right?
8 MR. MANZELLA: That's vague and ambiguous, as to what
4 | M"easily visible" means. |
' 5 Q BY MR. DENNY: Well, you understand what I mean by
Y 6 "easily visible," don't you?
T MR. MANZELLA: That doesn't matter. Itts still vague
8 | and ambiguous. ) |
!; 9 ": THE COURT: The objection is sustained.
: 10 ~ You may reframe it.
no{ Q BY MR. DﬁﬂNYé Well, sir, we have just gone overl
12 these maximum and minimum areas 6f visibility, and you under~

13 stood me then, didnft you?

o A B ?Yes.

r Y AR

.- B "Q . And when I sald there are some that are easily
e "viéiblet as against those that are almost true latent prints,

I you understood that dldn ﬁ.ybu?

1 ‘:‘*”'AV Yés. : ':ﬁ'”w .?

e o Q.. Now, looklng at that progression, from those that
2 are easily visrble tothose that are almost invisible, almost

21

true latent prlntg) ;f you looked at all on the door gamb

2 before you austed, you werée looking fior those that were

23 e A
easily visible, weren't you?

24

W

A That*s true. _
2% |
. ‘ Q Ang you didn'*t see any that just stood out and
26 -
were eagily visible, =-
27 ' . : ,
.’. A No Fd 8 13’.' -

2 : :

' Q == right? But that's all you were looking for;
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20}

right? Before you dusted?

A
Q

you this:

prints?
A

w ¥
e

(No response.)

Well, let me withdraw that question, sir, and ask

Do you remember that you were just looking for

True.
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8e-1 1 Q You just went in and dusted «-

2 A Right.

3 Q -~ for prints?

4 A Right.
’ 5 Q Okay. And that's the way it happened, isn't it?
v 6 A Bagically, yes.

7 MR. “DENNY- All right. That's wha.t we are interested

g f  dn. . /

o [» - Thank you, sir.

‘19-"‘ | - THE COURT' What do you dust with? What are you talking

11 about: when you say == you “have been telling the jurors sbout

12 dusting. What. does that mean?

13 THE WImEss- When you diugt, you use -- the diust you

14 use, your Honor, :Ls made from carbon powder. You have two

15 types of this dust. One is pure carbon powder -~

16 ' THE COURT: In this ingtance, what were you doing

w o when you were dusting? -

B THE WITNESS: I vwas --

19 THE COURT: Both - c¢ounsel have been talking to you

2 | about "dusting," and we would like to know what you were

2 doing,

z | THE WITNESS: You have a jar of this powder, and you

2 have a very fine textured brush that's made from & synthetic-?-
b 24. o A,

THE COURT: How big is that, approximately?

% THE WITNESS: Very small. I'm coming back tomorrow

AR TR T
% morning. I could bring one.
7 THE COURT: Well, just tell us how big a brush it is.

2 THE WITNESS: The handle onthis. brush 1s about

[— + ———
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8c~2 1 (indicating).
¢ 2 THE COURT; Four inches?
3 THE WLINESS: F\\ur inches long. Very small. The
AT TR OIS B L SR AN M
4 brugh =-_
' 5 . THE COURT: And the bristles?
“ 5 THE WITNESS: The diameter of the bristles is probably

8 bristetsp.__gﬁg. anded ‘I‘hese -

9 | THE COURT: How wide are the bristles, expanded?
10 THE WITNESS: mdgd, they "xg_‘kp‘rpbgbly" EIE..i‘?:cE_f?. ngg
8 | tnch and a half. .
12 - THE: :CGJRT? Ioieli, what you were doing when you were |
Bl dustirig& is golng over this wood work with thig little brush;
B gy that right?

® 5| oHE WITNESS: Yes; sir.
16 THE. COURT: All right. All right. You can step down.
17 MR, DENNY: Youi Honor, I would request, however,

18 that the Court order this witness to return tomorrow with

1 the riames and the report 'of the --

2 THE COURT: The Court's not going to order him to

21 return. The Court will see that you have the names.

- You may step down.

9 flg. =

A 24
25
26

27

I 28
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MR. MANZELLA: May Mr, White be excused, your Honor?

THE COURT: Yes, but the Court would ask him to prowvide
those names oxr those prints, rather, that he referred kto.

| MR. MANZELLA: Well, the list that he referred to.

THE WITNESS: The list of comparisons.

MR. DENNY: Well, your Honor, I‘m going to ask for a
stipulation, then, that may be introduced into evidence if he
is not going to return with it.

THE COURT: The Court will simply order him -- you don‘t
need to return, but you should bring those --

THE WITNESS: All right, I can.

THE COURT: =-- or get. those to Mr. Denny.

THE WITNESS: I can see that a list of these names is
delivered to the Court.

THE COURT: All right. To Mr. Denny, not to the Court.

THE WITNESS: Oh, to Mr. Denny.

THﬁ COURT: You are excused now.

THE WITNESS: All right, sir.

MR. KAY: People will call as their next witness Deputy
Fraser or does the Court wish to ==
THE COURT. How long would it take for his testimony?

. MB KAY: Direct examination ten minutes.
= THE COURT: ALl right, let's take the direct anyhow.
?HE CLERK:a ‘Do “you, BOIEmnly swear that the testimony
yoﬁKﬁéy give 1n the ;au%e Tiow ‘pending before this Court shall
be the truth, the whple truth, and nothing but Ehe truth, so
help you“God? ‘
: THE -WITNESS: X-d0.
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THE CLERK: Please take the stand and bée seated.

JAMES K. FRASER,
called as a witness by and on behalf of the People, having been
first duly swoxn, was examined and testified as followss

THE CLERK: Please state and spell your full name.

THE WITNESS: James K. PFraser, F-r—-a—s—-e-r.

DIREQY EXAMINATION
BY MR. KAY:
Q Deputy Fraser, what is your occupation and current
assignment?
A Examiner of guestioned documents for the Los

Angeles County Sheriff's Crime Lab,

Q And how long have you been a Deputy Sheriff?
A Eighteen years.
Q And how long have you been in the guestioned

document section?

A For the past four years.

Q All right. Woulgd you please relate to Judge Choate
and to the ladies and gentlemen of the jury your background
and training in the field of questioned documents?

Well, excnse me. First, let me ask you, first,
what ig, & guestioned document?

«.& - . It is any document that there's question about its

- "

" ,authenticity, either in the makeup of the material or the

'Wrihing that exists on the document.

", i°Q ¢ ' All fight. And, basically, what you do is you

B T O ’.1
- 1
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T, Sl Ty
compare handwriting, is that correct?

A Yes, sir.

Q' All right. Now, would you please relate to the
ladies and gentlemen of the jury your background and training
in the field of handwriting comparison?

A Well, for the past four yvears I've been engaged
full-time in the examination of gquestioned documents and
handwriting comparisbns.

My training was under the supervision of Herbert
L. Campbell, the department documents examiner. He's a
recognized expert in the field. |

MR. DENNY: I'll object to "he's a recognized expert”
as calling for heaxrsay and conclusion.

THE QOURT: All right, sustained. That’s s&tricken,
"he*s a recognized expert.”

Q BY MR. KAY: Well, tell us who Mr. Campbell is
and what he does.

A He's an examiner of questioned documents for the
Los Angeles County Sheriff®s Department at the crime lab,

Q Are there any other examiners of questioned
documents for the Los Angeles County Sheriff's Office other

than Mr. Campbell and yoursel £?

A No, sir, just us two.

Q How long has Mr. Campbell been in there?
A Eight years.

Q And you*ve been there four?

A, .Ybs.

Q‘}' and you studied under Mr, Campbell?

U Pe CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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: 3 AThqﬁ’g correct.
Q ' 'and hé trained you?
Af *YEB.n N -
8 L B s $ * '
Q All right, continue, sir.
A I've read and studied the recognized books in the

field of handwriting identification. There are five that we
use constantly.

Q What are thoge books and who are the authors?

A Questioned Documents by Albert 5. Osborn, The
Problem of Proof by Albert S. Osborn, Suspect Documents by
Wilson R, Harrison, Evidentiary Documents by James y; P,
Conway, Scientific Examination of Documents by Ordway Hilton.
Those a?e the basic five that are considered the bible in the
field of handwriting identification.

Qf And who is Mr. Osborn? Is he recognized as some
particular pérson in the field?

A Heé's referred to as the grandfather of handwriting |
identification. His expertise goes back to the days of the
Lindbergh kidnaping. Theée first book, Questioned Documents,

I think was written in 1929.

Q All right. Continue with your background and
training.
: Wéll, in addition to examining cases for the

Sheriff's department, I also examine cases for 37 other police
departments, the federal government, State of California, other
county agencies and at the reguest of vaxious local courts.

| buring this time I've examined over nine thousand

cases involving over seventy-six thousand docuwents. I have
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i

“téstified in Municipal and Superior and Federal Court as an

"|"expert in handwriting identification ninety-five times.
L - N ,:'ﬁ T ‘e .

i_ ¥ . ! s L ! ‘ ',y-

- T . . [
¥ ’ LI * -
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as an expert in the field of questioned documents, aid you give
. your ngn#bn as to whether or not the writings which you

_compgiéd-wéke made by the same person?

Q Now, on the many ogcasions which you have testified

A Yes, sir, I did.
‘;f ZQ' Y Ang dbes-fh?é:iﬂﬁlude.whether the signature was
mgée bypthé ;an@‘peréon, tﬁé éignature on different documents?
Af'itheﬁwtsirgij
Q Mf. Fréséi, I show you/first People's 3 =-- well,
let he Pemové the ﬁochﬁégks that are in front of you for a
minute ~- the prior witness, Mr. White.
I take it you are not a fingerprint expert so yoﬁ
don*t want to have those documents?
A No, sir. :
Q Okay .
Now, first, showing you People®s 3, which has

already been marked a drivexr's license with the signature of

"Gary A. Hinman,” have you seen that before?

A Yes, I have.

Q All right, and I have next People®s 32 for
identification, which hHas previously been marked a temporary
driver's license where it says "Signature of licensee," it has
the signature of "“Gary A. Hinman.” Have you seen this before?

A Yes, sir, I have.

Q And Peqpletg 33. I have here a motor vehicle
purchase order whére it says "Burchaser's signature,” and

signed “Gary‘A. Hinman." Have you seen this document before?

A Yes, I have.
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Q I have here People®s 34, a pink slip to a 1965
W

Fiat in the name "Hinman, Gary Alan, 964 Old Topanga Canyon,

Topanga, California," and on the back there is a signature
"Gary Alan Hinman," and a date "7-18-69.,"
Have you seen this document before?

A Yes, sir, I have.

Lo
ot

@ .~ - And, finally, Peoplets 35, which has been
_ le s 35,

, previously marked a Notice of Vehicle Code Violation, commonly

reférred to as a- traffzc tlcket where it says "Driver's

§1gnature,“ and it has "Gary A. Hinman,” Have you seen this

before?: | L
1r‘ a» ;‘r 5' . ;‘. F
A% Yes, sir.
-, @, AlLl.right.. Now, have you had occasion to compare

‘

.
D — . \i“ e s o et ARk oty -, -

People®s 3, the driver's license which -~ and the signature

e P— - Do inni o s AR E T LR ERRENE T s RO

oﬁ‘?ﬁgijméary A. Hinman, with 32, the temporary driverts
TR B R ]

license. w1th ‘the signaﬁure of Gary A. Hinman, Wlth Peqple*

s o —

337 the motor vehxc;e purcnase order w1th the smgnature of
Gary 7 A, Hlnman, with “the 1965 Flat plﬁimgiip with the -

. © S e s e sttt S S sy
signature on the back, Gary Alan Hinman, and w1th the traffic

e

ol

W ST e
ticket, People“s 35 that has a signature Gaxy A. Hlnman* “have

s SR A BT I NI

you “Sompared all these sigiatures, one with the other?

.

L " . e e arp—— o Tk Lt Sl b s it
A Yes, I have.
[ YL TR N AR .
Q And after comparing these signatures, one with the

other, did you formulate an opinion as to whether or mot all of

these five documents were. signed by the same person?

A I did.

Q aAnd what is that opinion, sir?

A In my opinion the 51gnature "Gary A. Hinman," or’
bl 0k «’w—wr%w}
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"Gary Alan Hinman," the signatures were all signed by one

PEYEon.
~~""Q  Bll right. 2nd what is the basis of that

c S R AT T e T S, A, ke L RN

conclusion, generally?

A The individual handwriting characteristics in
the letter combination connecting strokes, size, slant,
proportion; one letter to another are all almost identical.

MR. KAY: Thank you. I have no further questions.
MR, DENNY: I have no guestions.
fﬁE bOURT: You may step down.

.ﬁﬁ. KAY: May this witness be excused, your Honor?

THE COURT: Yes, Mt. Fraser, you midy be excused.

[

iifMR;'DEﬁﬁgi',Np gééection.
THE COURT: What time will you need tomorrow,
Mr. Chaversy, &
. JUROR CHAVERS: .1:30.
a fHﬁ éOUsz S0, we should meet in the morning apnd if you
got away from here at 12:00 ofclock, would that be satisfactor
JUROR CHAVERS: Yes.
THE COURT: Be here at 9:30 tomorrow morning, ladies
and gentlemen. The Court will try to start promptly. Perhaps
I can set aside my other calendar and take it in the aftexr-
noon so that we can begin at 9:30. |

Remember the admonition that I must give you,

and that is to the effect that you are not to converse amongst

yourselves, nox with anyone else, nor permit anyone to
converse with you on any subject connected with this matter,

nor are you to £orm nor express any opinion on the matter unti

‘&

1
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it is finally submitted to you. Good night. See you at
9:30.

And, Mr. Kuczera, may they gathex -=-

THE BAILIFF: Yes, sir, in Department 100.

THE COﬁRT: Department 100 deliberation room, is it?
THE BAILIFF: Yes. |
THE COURT: Do that tomorrow morning, ladies and
gentlemen, rather than wait in the hallwéy you can gather
upstairs there.

(Whereupon, at 4:35 P, M., an adjournment was
taken in this matter, to reconvene the following meorning,

Thursday, January 20, 1972, at 9:30 A. M.)
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